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DELRAN TOWNSHIP BAAED OF EDACATION
52 Hartford Road

Delran, New Jersey 08075

Dr. Brian Brotschill, Stpuintendew
Mr. Derek Mead" Business.'4,futini*aor/Board Seaaary
Dr. Lisa Delta Yecchia, Dirpctor ofstudi$ Sqvices
Mrs. Christine Ddimonq Director of Ctnricuhan & Iwtuaion

January 31,201,9

Honorable P. resident and
Members of the Board of Educalion
Debzn Tovnrship School District
Delraq NJ 03075

DearBoard Mem.bers:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Repot (CAFR) of the DelranTownship School
Disfrict for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 is hersby submified. This CAFR includes
the DisEict's Basic Financial Statement prepared in aceordance with Goveinrnental
Accounting Standards Board Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data arid conpleteness and fainress of the presentatiou" including all disclosures, lests
withthe managementof'tbe Board ofEduoation (Boatd). To thebestof ourknowledge
and belief; the data presented in this reportis acourate in all material respe,bts and is
reported in a,rnanner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of
operations ofthe various funds and account gft,ups ofthe Disbict. All disclosures
nec€ssary to enable the readerto gain anunderstanding oftheDistict's financial
activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statistiaal and single audit The inhoductory section includes this ftansmithl
letter, the Dishict's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial
section includes the general purpose financial statements and schedul€s, B.s well as the
auditor?s report thereon The statistical section includes selected financial and
demographic information, generallypresented on amulti-year basis. The Dishict'is
required io undergo an. annual singtJaudit in confor,mity with the provisions of the Title 2
U.S. Code of &deral regulations, costprincipals, and auditrequirements for federal
awara (rmifonu guidanCe): and the State offiewJersey Circular OMBI5-OS. Iirformation
related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control sfructuie
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and reconmendations,
are included in the single audit section of this reporL
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1) BS?ORTIISC EHfiTY AS{p lT$ SSRWCE$: The DeLsn:$cboo! Dirilrictis nn
independentreportiqg sntitywithin the criteria adop! 4 by tbe GASB as estabtished by
NCGA State'ment No. 3. AII fimds and account groups of the Distuict are included in this
report The Delran Public Sehools and all its seloots-constitute the District'.s reporting
entity.

The Dishiet provides a firll ragge ofeducatio'qatr servicos appropriate to grade levels K
through 12. Thre includerc.gularvoeational as urcll as ryecial'.eduoatioa-orhandicqpped
young$er$. The Disbict comple$ed the 17-18 fiseal year with an aferage daily enrollnent
af 2S46 sfirdepts, whiejhis 36 sudent$ less thaqtheprevious year's e$rollnepr Tbe
foJlowing details the phs,Eggq inth.e student wol&oent qf thg hstrlc! avcrthe last t0
ye8$1.

2) ECONOMIC COI'{DrnoN AIiID OUTLOOK:

There'hap hen as uotiqeable residential grqqrth in the ares of Hgrfqrd Rgad and Creek
Road;with two parallel developneats. Additionaltry; commercial grorlrrlbhas been seen
between FairviewAvetrue and ehesterAve,nue;,resulting inthree newbusinesses in a
foiperly vaqant buildius. Errullqent decrea$ed by 36 i*udmts foltowing adecresse of
38 students the previoug yeqr"

There, arc;two properties 
'scheduted 

to be developd, wi& an unXnrovm Smetine: foroerly
Stellw-agB Firms and,formaly'lVillowbrook f-sunhy Club. The former,i$ entirely a
Delras 1uqperty wttn Ae htterbeing aprooerry in botf,rUelnrn mdneiglfio{ing
Mooresfol'vn There hgs bg€fl litigntion at&e,munieipal level wttA rerpect-to alforaaUe
housiug. ThsfhasledtodiseussionregardingaproperlyaloqgChesterAvenueand
potentialhigfudensityhousing lhosediscussionshaveyettomaterializeinformat
approvals.
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3) MAJOBITT{TrIATTVE$;

The Distrist execut€d an Energy Savings lnprovementProjpt (ESIP) and the Solar
Powe'r,Purchsse Agreemetlt €p)A) during thl year. The ESb wilt corsist of,new tED
lighting in trn'o of the Distrlet's schools, tlre ones that did not receivenew lightingjust
prio1,to or duingt&e recent refsreldrm, Also included arenew digital ffVIC *rtltott
aud new unit ventilators in naay gls.ssroons. The ppj,includa sal*r panels on all four
school;buildiags and two ground mounts *s"we[ one'&t the High School andthe otrpt ar
the Intefmedir*e SclooL ThePPApioduees 70% offheDistuicfs elocticryequirement

The disftist is heavily engagedin activities reIatedtg $cience, Technology, Engineqfug
and M*fu (STEM). ThE disEict -has developed an "'eeosystern?' anil is fuoded in part $,
the Overdeok Family Foundatiog fqr tschdcal g$sjstance in this args. We,have partnered
wifh.adozenlocal and seni-locat organizationsin:rhis area.and are aggressinelypur-srryng
the developmeqt of fornatized pr6er-ams.

To support.tbis worlq a pole bsn was enectd and completed a.t the sr4port $ervjc€s
prop#y along l{arfod Road- Addifionally,- tfre disftict has engaged with its architect'to
develop a digial faHcatipn lab"qratory at the higb schssl sire. That p-roject ir cuneutly
out to bid rltit.h a{r expectbd, aunnrtl in Deoember, 2018 and an anticipeted opening of
Septe,nber 1,2019.

A pardlel capital projest'i$pls$aed to modernize thB woqdsho,p at Delran Hieh $chocl
and join the digitat fabrioation laboruory and woodshop into one unified qpace tbrough
the use of capital reseri,E futds in the FY20 budget

The diseid is engaged in m exagin4tionoftbe auriculuntprogragl inall areas of
STEh4rototicsanAsustairubility. Thishasrcsultdincontinuedprofessionat
development opportunities th# have been fira-ded by &e Board and gfer$ sourc€s. The
disrict hes also increased iaprograps in the ats, as welt. Currently'we have expanded
the oferings atthe intermediate school, funding after school club, which is in additionto
the programs ts tbe 6-1 2 level.

The disftict.contiriues to firnd srstainability pr,oject nnanagers at each.sohool as well as

robotics and engingeriqg coaphe,s. These initiatives are also coqpled witr the inflrx of a
new nranddfetLcunieula in the area of science* called Next Generafion Sciente Standards,

In the iriea of.professional staffevahration, the continues to implelnerrt&e Marshall
Evaluatiqn Rubric.

In lite'racn the district oontintpq to. implenenttlre Readers Workshopnodelfiom
Teachersr Collegc at the K-8 levet. The district has supported professional developmegt,
curricula drafting andthE filnding of a.literacy coach in order to see fbis rrvrir{c through.
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As our Engtrish language lqamer and qpecial education p-opulatipss have in€rease{ we
have confiinued to implement prograns that ihcoryorde assistive'technolory as wcll as
Universally Designed Differentia$ In$'tXrptional preqtices ia ordet to $uppolt our msst
at riskleanrers. This has allowed us to aggessively prrsue op,portunities for t east
Restriptive Enviro.runents for Wecial education studetrts. Additionally, there is
cousiderable focrrs on qpecial educationprograrns at tbe higb school level and programs
for qpeoial edecation stqde[ts gqtil the qge of 21.

The distist continues to iqplernent PositivE gitravlor Supportslu Schools for atl
$udents,with aBarticutar focue oa sfirdeut u&o regurrc additional bebavior.al sr4p.ports.

The di,shiet Continues to engage.with the community ih a host of ways, The Delran
Ech&eflpnF'o$ndatiotwa$ estabtishedbylocalrssidents sndh4$ fi$ded sevsralthou.taod
dollars' worth sf educetion programing in the,area of STEM. The dishist is
establishitgparent feedbae;kprotocnls for eaoh sslool,as well as the disai*levet in
order to assess our progrecs and derrelopment of ourmission for a five y.ear plan,

In t&e area of bueiness and o.perations, fte disftict fsosed on executing a successftl pole
bra projeqt, ptanningfor a digialfabricefion labsratory and will angege wtth both labor
grotlps in advance of approving successor ageemmts to confiacts for both labor groups,

4) II'{TERF{AL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: lvlanagenrent of the,Dishict is
responsiblefo.g establisbing,and maiffiairiing ar internal confiol strushre.designedto
ensrre that the asseB ofthE Disttc't are protected from logs, theft or rtrizuse and to en$re
that adcquateaccountiug dafa:is oorqpiled to allowforthe preparatio! of fiiugncial
statement in conformity with generally accept€d accounting principles (CAAP). The
internal qtffiol skuctrre is deoignedtoFovids rcasonable assurancetfiatrecognizes ttrat:
(1) the eost of a oonttol should aot exceed the benefi.,ts likely to be derived; and (2) the
valuation of cosfs and benefits r-qquires es.tisateq andjudgments by marragement

As n recipieot sf federal aad state financial assistance, t&e Disfiict also is responsible fo:
er-rsuring thaf 'an adequde internal etintol struphme is in place to ensure mmpliancr with
applicable lavts and regulatigns rela.ted to tho* progiums. This inte,rnal contol strucfilr€
is also subject to pffiodie evduatiq,n by the Distietgmagenent

As part of the District s single audit described earli€& tests ar€ made to, deteffiine the
adgqqacy of,the inte,$ql contr.ol.structure, ihctudipg that portion related to federat and
state finmcial assistance prograrns, ao well 49 O tletennine ftst dle Diseict has complied
with applicable laws and regdations.

5) BIIDGETARY COI{IROLS: In addition to infeinal accormting controls, the
District mainUins budgetary conEo-ts. The objootive of these budgery contols is to
usqre comp-liaoce with legal provisions emtr,odied,in the qnnual appmpriated budget
approved b.y the voters of the munieipality. Anrual gppropriatd b-udgets are adopted for
the gener.al f,und' the speoial revenue frrnd, and the de-bt serviee frmd. hojwt-Ielrgth
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budgetsar€€FFrov{fqx the ca$ital improvr,nents accormted forin the cqpital projeots,
firnd. The final budget gsoteta$ anoended for the fiscar year is:reffwted- fu ae ndr#iar
sectioa.

An encqmbrguge- accowrtingsy$t*m is used- to record outstanding purchase conrmituents
on a Iine item basis. Oppq encumbraqees at year:end are either cariceled or are included
as reappropriations affi,rnd balanoe in the subsequent yer. Those apounts to be
reappropriated are reported as reservations of firnd balance at June:3o, 2019.

q .ACCOIINTING SySTEnf AItfD REPORTS! Ike District's accounting records
refleot,gelre,gally acaepted accoudae prftciples, as pomulgaled by the Govimments
A,ocounting,Standaxds Boar{ (GASB). The acqoqnting pystem of the Disfi.ict is
organized on the basis offtnds and dccount groups. These firrrds and account groqps arc
explained'N0tcs to the Financiel $atements", N6te l.

7) CASH IVIANAGEMENT: the invesent policy pf thc Di#iur is g,uided in targe
part by state stahre as d€tailedin'Notes to theFinanciat $tat@eirfr,Note Z. tUeDi:stict
has atlopted.a cwh management plan which re$riFes it to deposit publio firnds in.public
depasitodes prrotected'&on* loss,unde,r tbe provisions of t&e Governnslltsl Uait D.e,posit
Protection Act ('GI.IDPA|. Gti,DPA was enapted in 1970 to pr-ofsct Gwsnmentat
Units frsrr aloss of fimds on deposit wi*r a friled banHrrg institr*ion inNew Jer$ey.
The lawrcguires governu,renfal uaib to deposit public nmds oqly:in putlig depositories
loqded inNewJersey, u&erc the ftsds are sectrred in accordance withthe Act

S) RISKMANACE!@Ufi lhe'Boardcwies varisq$ forms of iusurancer inoludiqg
but not limited to genanil triabiliff; automobile liability ad conpleheisir€/coilisio&
hazard and theft iasuraoce on property and eontEnts and fidelity bonds-

9) OTruRrMOg1,1igg11t
Inttependent Audit - staie stdutw: rpquirc an annual audjt'by indeBendent certifid prrblie
accountants or,rcgisterd municipal accounts. The aeeOuntingfirmof ltrverso md
Stewart tLCo preforms the annual stahrtory audit sf the Delran Board of Education. In
additionta meetingtbe requirwenrs $et for,& in state stifirtes, the auditalso was
designed to meet the rquirensds of t&e Title,2 U.S. fue of Federal Regulatiors, cost
prinoiples, and auditrequlremerrts for federat awards (uniform guidance): and State of
New Jomey. circular oMBls-os. The auditorls'relnrt ofl the generaf pirqpose finaneial
ststsm€mts and combinipg and i[dividual fund stafements and sehedules ir A A" fiua$cial
sectipn of thiq r€port The ,auditor's report related spwifically to the sinele audit is
included in the sihele eudi! rectiqlr gf tbis repert
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10) ACF-{OIVLEDGI{EIffFT We would like to srryres$ our ap,preciatioa to tbe staff
of'theDeka"- Publie $ehoolq forflreir concem in providing frscal aecpuqtqb{igy to the
citirens andtarpayers sf{he diskiet and tlreceby coatributing their ftll zupport to the
developmerit and naintEmince of our financial operation The preparaticn ofthis report
could not have beeo apogmplished without the effici-ent and dedicatert servi,ces of &e
support'staff g,lsployed in the Business Office.

Respectf-ully subnitte{

Brisn Bro"tschul, Rl. D.
Strpedntendent

lv1r. Det€kMead
Board Secretary/Brsiness Adminisffibr
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INDEPENDENT AITDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
ofthe Board of Eduration

Delran Township School District
County of Burlington
Delran, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Staternents

I have audited the accompanying furancial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-qpe activities, each

major fund and the aggregate renaining fund inforrration of the Delran Township School District, in the County of
Burlingtoq State ofNew Jersey as ofand for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's ResponsibiliE for the Financtal Statemena

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
u"oo,rititrg principlis generally acc"it"a in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free fiom
material misstatement whether due to fraud or elror.

Audlto r's Resp o nsibllity

My responsibility is to .express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to

financial audits containe d in Gwernment Auditing Standsds, issuedby the Compffoller General of the United States; and

in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departnent of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures Jelected depend on the auditor's judgmen! including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal control relevant to *re School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to desigr audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal contol. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit

also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sipificant accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.
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Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Delran Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June 30,
2018, and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Requ ir e d S up p I em ent ary I nfor m at i o n

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis" budgetary comparison information, schedule of the School Distict's proportionate share of the net pension
liability, and schedule of the School District's contributions, schedule of the State's proportionate share of the nei Opgn
liability associated with the School District and changes in the total OPEB liability and related ratios as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic furancial statements. Such informatio4 although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. I have applied cortain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the U:rited States of Americ4 which consisted of inquires of management about the
methods ofpreparing the information and comparing the infonnation for cdnsistency with management'i responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements.
I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do notprovide me
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Delran Township School District's basic financial statements. The intoductory section, combining statements and
related major fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional
analysis, as required by the Office of School Finance, Deparfinent of Education, State of New Jersey and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of federal awards and state financial
assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
principles, and Audit Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance),
and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and
State Aid, are also presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic furancial
statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived fiom
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepaxe the bas-ic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and
schedules of expendihres of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly state4 in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The infioductory and statistical sections listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or piovide any
assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Required by GovernmentAuditing Standards

In accordance with Gwernment Auditing Stondards,I have also issued my report dated January 31, 2}lg on my
consideration of the Delran Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of-la*s, regulations, confiacts, grant agreements, and oth.r.uit rr. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal csntrol over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal oonfiol over furancial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernment Auditing Standords in considering the
Delran Township School Distict's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO &STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

fuf)/-
Marlton, New Jersey'
January 31,2019

Robert P. Inverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Pubtic Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Martton, New Jcrsey 08053
(8s6)983-2244
Fax (8s6) 9884674
E-Mail: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of C?As

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINAI\CIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTIIER MATTERS BASED ON AN ATIDIT OF

FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAI\CE
WTIII GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

II\DEPENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Delran Township School District
County of BurlingUon
Delran Township, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Americ4 the

standards applicable to financial statement audits contained in the Governrnent Auditing Standards, issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,

Deparftnent of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial itatements of the governmental activities) the business-t5'pe

activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Delran Tolvnship School Disti9t, in thrc

County of Burlington, State of New Jelsey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the

financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my

report thereon dated January 31,2019.

fnturnal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Delran Township School Distict's
intCmal control over financial reporting (internal conftol) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Disfiict's internal control. Accordingly, I do not express an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Delran Township School District's intemal confrol.

A de/iciency in internal control exists when the desip or operation of a control does not allow management or

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on

a timeiy basi s. A material wealstess is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in interral control, such that there is a

reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented or detected

and correctid on a timely basis. A signi/icant deliciency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

control that is less seveie than a tnatetial weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

My consideration of intemal confiol was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and lvas
not desigrred to identify all deficiencies in internal confol that might be material weaknesses or qignificant deficiencies.

Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identi$ any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be

material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and other Matters 
K-l

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Delran Township School District's financial statements are

free of material misstatemen! I perfonned tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confiacts

and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of fmancial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or
other maffers that is required to be reported wrder Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed

by the Office of School Finance, Deparrnent of Education, State of New Jersey which is described in the accompanying

Schedule of Findings and Qtestioned Costs and Auditor's Management Report otn Adninistrative Findings - Financial,
Compliance and Performance as findings no: 2018-001,2018-002, and 2018-003

The Delran Township School District's Response to Findings

The Delran Township School District's response to the findings identified in my audit is described in the accompanying

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The School District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, I express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal contol and compliance and the results

of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Disffict's intemal control or on

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernment Auditing Standards and

audii requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and

federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, in considering the School District's internal confiol and

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose

INVERSO & STEIYART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

hfiA-
Robert P. Inverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS00 1095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Required Supplementary lnformation - Part I

Management's Discussion and Analysis



Delran Township School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

As management of the Board of Education of the Township of Delran, New Jersey (School District), we
offer readers of the School District's financial statements this narrative overview and an-alysis of the School
Disfict for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. \Me encourage readers to consider the information
presented in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letler of tansmittal,
which can be found in the introductory section of this report

Financial Highlights

The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $4,403,800 (net position)

Govemmental activities have an unrestricted net position deficit of $10,861,221.
The accounting treaunents in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable, net
pension liability, the June state aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits school
districts from maintaining more than 2o/o of its adopted budget as unresfiictbd fund balance
are primarily responsible for this deficit balance.

The total net position of the School District increased by $1,919,114 or an 77.24o/o increase
from the prior fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the iocrease is atributable to the
results of operations in the General Fund and repa5rment of long term debt obligations.

Fund balance of the School Districtls govemmental funds increased by $749,008
resulting in an ending fund balance of $5,271,372. The majority of the increase is atfributable
to the results of operations in the General Fund.

Business-type activities have unrestricted net position of $573,706 which may be used to meet
the School Disfiict's ongoing obligations of the food service operations.

The School District's long-term obligations decreased by $5,558,981 which is the result of
principal payments on debt obligations, the decrease of compensated absences, the acquisition
ofanew capital lease andthe decreases innetpension liability.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: l) District'wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements are desigred to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statemerrts
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

t
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The statement of net positiol, presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may s€rve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School Disdct is
improving or deteriorating

The statement of activities presents infonnation showing how the net position of the School Disfiict
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statpment of activities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (goverimental activities) and other functions that are intenArA
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-t1tpe activities). Governmental

lcti_vities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fun4 and Debt Service Fund. Business-tlpe activities include the Food Service Fund.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund /inancial statements are designed to demonsfate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School Distict are divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and Jiduciuy funds.

Gwernmentalfunds accotxrt for essentially the same information reported in the govemmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the distict-wide financial statements, the
governmental'fund furancial statements focus on near-temr financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, a rcconciliation
is provided on the fund furancial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements
with the long-term needs.

The School District maintains four individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund,lhe Capital Projects Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented
separat€ly in the fund financial statements.

The School Distict adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements

Proprietary funds are used to present the same frrnctions as the business-type activities presented in the
distict-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one gpe of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's enterprise fund (Food Service Fund) is considered to be a major fund.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the govemment.
Fiduciary trnds are not reflected in the distict'wide financial statements because the resorrces of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the iVew f"rsey Audit Progranl issued by the New
Jersey DeparOnent of Education.

istrict-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School Disfiict are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investments,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are curent assets. These assets are available to provide
resowces for the near-term operations of the School District" The majority of the current assets are the
results ofthe tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capital Assets and Debt Adminisffation, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,
and currenl debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from cunently
available resouces, curent assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2018. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2018.

The assets of the primary government activities exceeded liabilities by $3,606,003 with an unrestricted
deficit balance of $10,861,221. The net position of the primary government does not include internal
balances.

A net investrrent of $9,0301715 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles provides the
services to the School District's 2,946 public school students. Net position of $2,852,299 has been
restricted to provide resources for future capital expansion and renovation projects while $1,729,364 has
been restricted for budget appropriation, $457232 is reserved for maintenance, $129,961 is reserved for
future debt service, and $267,653 has been resticted for encumbrances.

As mentioned earlier, deficit unresfiicted net position is primarily due to the accounting teatment for
compensated absences payable, net pension liability and the June state aid payments, and state statutes that
prohibit school disticts from maintaining more than 2Yo of its adopted budget as unresticted fund balance.
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2018

$ 5,789,065

,36,600,478

42,399,543

2017 2018

Delran Township School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As ofJune 30,2018 and20l7

Governmental Activities Business-T1pe Activites Di$rict-Wide

2018 2017

$ 6,409,372 $ 5,356,292

?6,q2!,s69 37,470,130

2017
ASSETS

Current assets

Capitalassets

Total assets

Defened Outflows of
Resourc.es

$ 4,813,196 $

37,216,843

$ 543,106

253,287

620,307

224,091

844,398 796,393 42,826,422

4,575,215 6,005,004 4,575,215

LIABILINES

Cunent liabilities

Noncunent liabilities

Total Liabilities

3,520,533 3,299,363

42,995,706
3,567,134

37,420,642

3,326,30246,601 26,939
37

40,941.t75 46,295,069 46,601 26,939 40,997,776

Defened Inflows of
Resources

NetPosition

Net Position Consists of:

Net invesfinent in
Capital Assets

Resticted Assets

Unresfricted Assets

2,417,590 24,732

-$--1,60699i- -$ t4s2n $ 797,797 $ 769,454 $

2,417,590 24,732

9,030,715

5,436,509

00.86r.22r)

7,573,296

4,356,616
(t0,214,670)

224,091

573,706

253,287

516,167

_{_?M,686-

7,826,573

4,356,616

9,254,906

5,436,509

(10,2871515)

Net Position _$_ 3,606f003_ $ 1,715,232 $ 797 $ 769,454 $ $

Governmental Activities

Govenrmenkl activities decreased the net position of the School District during the current fiscal year.
Key elements of the decrease in net position for govemmental activities are as follows:

. Long term debt decrease of$5,558,981. Capital assets had a net decrease of$616,365.

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position slightly. Key elements of the increase
in net position for business-type activities are as follows:

r The Food Services Fund had a net gain of $28,343 for this fiscal year.
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Delran Township School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As ofand for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 and2017

CovemnpntalActivities Business-TypeActivites
2018 nn 20$ 2017

$ $ $ 755,057 $ 766,428 $ 755,057 S 766,428

District-Wide
2018 2017

Revenues:

Charges for services

Operating Gants and
contnbutions

Property talcs
State aid - unrestricted
Tuition
Other revenues

TotalRevenues

E>penses:

Cnvemrnental A ctiv ities :

Instruction
Tuition
Related Services

Administrative Services

Operations and

Maintenance
Transportation
Enployee benefits

Charter SchoolS

Interest on debt
Other

Bus ines s-Type Activities
Food Service

21,855,915

33,385,687

12,631,641

39,298

179,654

6,581,335

32,879,929

12,126,123

I I l,ggl
245,951

22406.,249

33,385,697

12,631,@l

39298
179,654

7,139,602

32,879,829

12,126,123

111,891

u5,951

550,334 558267

68,0?'1:95 51,945.129 1,305,391 1,324,695 693n,596

20,547,596

2,495,134

5,715,657

2,704,548

4,729,216

2,197,529

27,578,154

52,612

754,274

37,704

1%860,504

2,496,063

5,248,999

2,870,175

8265,797

2,042,307

13,951,781

n4,684
76,834

20,547,596

2,485,134

5,715,657

2,704,s48

4,129,216

2,1y7,529

n,578,154
52,612

7s4274

37,704

19,860,504

2,496,M3

5,248,999

2,870,175

8,255,197

2,M2,307

13,951,781

794,684

76,834

t,277,M8 1,208,353 1,277,048 1,208,353

66,201,424 55,606,534 67,478,472 56,8 14,887Total Bpenses
Increase @ecrease) in Net

Positionbeforetransfers 1,890,771

Transfers
(3,661,405) 28,343 1t6,342 t,glg,tt4 (3,545,063)

Change in Net Position
Net Position, July I
Net Position, June 30

\8m,771
1,715,232

$ 3,606,003

(3,661,'105)

5,376;,637

28,343

769,454

116,342

653,ttz
1,g1g,ll4
2484,686

(3,545,063)

6,029,749,

$ 2,484,686$ 1,715,n2 $ 797,7y7 $ 769,454 $ 4,403,900
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Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School Disnict uses fund accounting to ensure and demonsfiate compliance with
furance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - The focus of the School Distict's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. h particular, umeserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the curent fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of $5,271,372 an increase of $749,008 in comparison with the prior year. Most of this
increase is the result of operations in the General Fund.

The unreserved fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes a combination of
an unreserved fund balance for the General Fund of ($165,137), $526,057 for the Capital Projects Fund and

52,491for the Debt Service Fund. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not
available for new spending because it has already been committed 1) as restricted cash reserved for future
capital oullay expenditures $2,326,242, 2) approprialed as a revenue source in the subsequent year's budget

$1,190,498, 3) reserved for excess surplus in accordance with state statute $666,336, 4) reserved for
encumbrances $267,653, 5) or reserved for maintenance $457 ,232.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treatnent of the June state aid payments and
state statutes that prohibit New Jersey school disfiicts from maintaining more than2o/o of its adopted budget

as unrestricted fund balance.

General Funrl Budgetary Highlights

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was

$1,015,611, while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $5,796,102. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total ftnd
balance @udgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the

General Fund including other financing uses amounled to $49,168,201. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 2:07o/o of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents

11.79% of that same amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its govemmental and business-type activities as of
June 30,2018, totaled $36,824,569 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets

includes land, imnrovements, buildings, equipment and vehicles. The total decrease in the District's
investrnent in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $645,561, or a l.72Yo decrease, The decrease is

due to depreciation less current year additions
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Delran Township School District
Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)

June 30, 2018 nd20l7

Govenrmental Activities
20t8 2017

Business-Type Activities District-Wide
2018 20 t7 2018 2017

Construction in Progress
Building and Building

Improvements
Equipment

$ 25,198,232 s 25,198,232 $ $

224.091 253.287

$ 25,198,232 $ 25,198,232

10,960,886
44r,360

11,616,621
401,990

10,960,886
665,451

11,616,621
655"277

Net Assets $ 36.600,478 $ 37.216,843 S 224,091 -9-?!3e_ $ 36,824,569 $ 37,470,130

Additional information on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic

financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the School District had total bonded debt

outstanding of $23,790,000. Additionally, the School Disftict has long-tenn obligations for capital leases

in the amount of $4,418,425, $958,537 in compensated absences, and$9,603,240 in net pension liabilrty,

General obligation bonds for the School Disfiict decreased during the curent fiscal year according to the

schedule ofpayments.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the Distict may issue. At the end of the

current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $60,385,300 and the available bonowing capacity was

$36,595,300.

Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic

financial statements (Note 7) ofthis report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget

for the 2018-19 fiscal year.

. For the 2018-19 fiscal year the School District will be receiving an increase in state aid. The local

ta,x levy in the General Fund increased by $628,409 or 2.00%. Salaries continue to increase

contraciually; however, the District has managed to control costs. The 2018-19 General Fund

Budge1 is $2,039,577 greater than the previous year or a 4.48Yo increase. The distict tax rate

increased from $2.353 :n,2017 to $2.383 in 2018.
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For the Future

The Delran Township School District is in very good financial condition presently. However, a major
concern is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local properly taxes as

state aid has remained stagrrant. Delran Township is primarily a residential community, with very few
large ratables; thus the burden is focused on homeowners to share the tax burden

In conclusion, the Delran Township School Distict has cgmmiffed itself to financial excellence for many
years: In addition, the School District's system for frnancial planning, budgeting, and intemal financial
contols are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet tfie
challenge ofthe future.

Requests for Information

This furancial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's finances for all
those with an interest in the School District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Delran School District
Business Adminisfiator, 52 Hartford Rd., Delran, New Jersey, 08075.
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A-1
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRIGT

Statement of Net Position
June 30,2018

Governmental
Activities

Business.type
Activities Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
lnventory
Restricted assets:

Restricled cash and cash equivalenF
Capital assets, net (Note 5)

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURGES:
Deferred loss on Defeasance
Defened outflows of resources from pensions

Total Defened outflows of resources

TOTALASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

LIABILITTES:
Accounb payable

Related to pensions
Other

Payable to state govemment
Unearned revenue
Accrued interest
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURGES:
Deferred lnflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital asseb
Restricted for':

Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects
Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$ 1,442,179
1,563.412

584,874
18,653
16,780

2,027,053
1,582,065

16,790

$ $

2,783,474
36,600,478

2,783,474
36,824,569

42,389.543 844,398 43,233,941

1,563,118
3,012,097

1,563,119
3,012.097

4,575,215

46,964,758

215

844,398 47,809,156

416,885
283,760
90,il1

143,392
311,939

26,780

19,821

4'16,885
310,540

90,541
163,213
311,939

2,274,016
37,420,M2

2,274,016
37,420,642

40,987,77640,941,175 46,601

2,417.580 7.580

43,358,755 46,601 43,405,396

9,030,715

129,961
2,852,299
2,454,249

(10.861.221t

224,091

706

9,254,806

129,961
2,852,299
2,454,249

(10,287,515)

$ 797,797 $ 4,403,800

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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A-2

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

_ Program Revenues
Operating
Gran6 and

Contributlons
Governmental

Activities

$ (14,384,285)
(3,753,386)
(1,314,609)

Net (Expense) Revenue and
ChanEes in Net Position

Business-type
Actlvities

$

Total

$ (14,384,285)
(3,753,386)
(1,314,609)

Functions/Programs

Governmental activities:
lnstruction:

Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School administrative seMces
Central services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits
Charter school

lnterest on long-term debt
Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Totial governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Food Service
Total business-type activities

Total primary govemment

Charges for
Services

$ 14,874,881

4358,106
1,314,609

2,485,134
5,7't5,657

707,479
1,446,260

550,809
4,128,216
2,197,529

27,578,154
52,612

754,274
37,704

66,201,424

1.277.048
1,277,048

$ 490,596
604,720

196,634

20,20/.,214

359,751

21.855.915

550,334
550,334

(2,485,1U)
(s,519,023)

1207,479'
(1,446,260)

(550,809)
(4,128,216)
(2;197,529)
(7,373,940)

(52,512',)
(394,523)

(2,485,134)
(5,519,023)

(7O7,479'
(1,446,260',)

(550,80e)
g,pe,216)
(2,197,52s)
c/,373,940)

(52,612)
(394,s23)

$

N
\o

. , !37,7041 (37,704)
(44,345,509) (44,345,509i

28.343 28.343
28.343 28.U3

s 144.345.5091 S 28.343 S (44 317 1661
g 67,478.472 $ 755,057 52..406.249

Gerieral rev€nues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied fordebt service

Federal and state aid not restricted
Tuition Revenue
Contributed Capital
Miscellaneous income

Total general revenuest special items, extraordinary items and transGrs
Change in Net Position

Net Position-July I

755 057
755.057

31,420,455
1,965,232

12,631,641
39,298

31,420,455
1,965,232

12,631,641
39,298

179,6s4
4q,236,280 46,236,280
1,890,771 28,343 1,919,114

Net PositionaJune 30

1.715.232 769.454 ? aa,.6,a6

$ 3;606,003 $ 797.797 $ 4.403.800

The aatcompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Staternents are an integral part of this statement.
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General
Fund

82,390
4,550

344,O41

Revenue
Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

$ 429,448
302,451
41,785

247,627

.:
_ 247,827

Debt
Service
Fund

$ 127,470

2,491

B-1

Total
Govemmental

Funds

$ 1,442,179
1,600,291
1,083,982
2;783,474

90,541
1,120,601

143,392

1.638.494

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

June 30,2018

Special

Cash and cash equivalenb $ 8E5,261
Receivables, net 250,954
lnterfund receivables, net 1,039,706
Restric{ed cash and cash equi\r8lenB 2,783,474

Total assets

LIAB]LITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts palrable
lntergovemmental payable:
State

lnterfund palrables
Uneamed revenues

ASSETS

Assets:

Totral liabilities

Fund Balances:
R$tricted fon

Excess surplus
Excess surplus - designated for

subsequenl yeaf s expenditures
Maintenance reserye
Capital reserve

Assigned to:
Year-end encumbrances
Subsequent yea/s expenditures

Unassigned

Total fund balanceg

Total liabilities and fund balances

Unreserved

526,057

, 5?6,057

$ 1,046,826 $ 773,684

$
1,046,826

$ 4,959,39s $ 1,M6,826 $ 773,684 $ 129,961 $ 6.909366

257,10',1 26,659 283,760

90,541
750,7U

, 13?,e42

1,046,826

666,336

729,O37
457,232

2,326,242

267,653
333,991
(165,13n

4,615,354

$ 4,9s9,3S5

127,470
2,491

, 129,961

$ '129,961

666,336

725,037
457,232

2,326,242

267,653
461,461
363,411

5,271,372

36,600,478

1,563,1 1E

(311,939)

(416,s8s)

(9,00E,723)

(30.091.418)

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the stabment of net position
(A-1) are difierent because:

Capital assets used in govemmental ac{ivities are not ftnancial resoufces
and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is
$61,083,575 and the accumulated depreciation is $24,483,097.

Defened Loss on Defeasan@

Accrued inierest is not due and payable in the cunent period and
therefore b not reported as a liabiliv in the funds.

AccountE payable related to the April 1, 20'19 required PERS
contribution that is not to be lhuidated with cunent financial resources.

The Distric{ s proportionats shaF of net pedsion assets and liabilitieg
as well as pension-relaled defened outflows and dbfened infloua of
resoutces are re@gnized in the govemment-wide statements and include:

Defiened Outflows of Resources from Pensions 3,012,097
Net Pension Liability (9,603,240)
DefenedlnfloryvsofResourcesfromPensions (2,417,5e01

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and pa)rable
in the cunent period and th€refore are not reported as liabilities in the
tunds.

General Obligation Bonds
Bond Premium
Capital Lease Payable
Compensated Absenses Payable

t23,790,000)
(e24,4s6)

(4,418,425)
(958,537)

Net position of gwemmental ac{ivities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Rgvenuesr Expenditurcs and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projecis

Fund

Debt
Service
Fund

B-2

Total
Governmental

Funds
REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuition charges
Miscellaneous

Total revenueslocal sources

State sources
Federal souroes

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Cunent expense:

Regulai instruction
Special education instruction
Other instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & instruc-tion related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central services
Admin. lnfo. Tech
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated employee benefits

Capital outlay
Transfer offunds lo charter schools
Debl service:
Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) ependitures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of capital lease
Operaling lransfer in
Operating transfer out

Tolal other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund bala-nces, July 1

Fund balances, June 30

.$ $ 1,965,232 $ 33,38s,687
39,298

251,722
----1lt!!,,P9

3'1,636,916

18,165,409
7',t,611

72t069

191,992
1,046,826

1,965,232

359,751

33,676,707

18,717,152
1,11E,437

72n68 2.491

2,49'l

1,3'10,886 2,49',1 2.324.983 53,512,296

13,808,797
3,753,386
1,314,609

490,596
604,720

196,634

18,936

14,299,393
4,358,106
1,314,609

2,485,1U
5,519,023

632,070
't,446,260

380,867
169,942

3,902,71s
2;197,s29

12,660,082
845,175

52,612

2,485,134
5,715,657

632,070
1,446,260

380,867
169,942

3,902,715
2,197,529

12,679,018
845,175

52,612

1,s95,000
768.094

1,595,000
768,094

49,168,201 1,310,886 2,363,094 52,U2,181

705,735 2.491 (38,1 1 1) 670,115

78,893

78,893

7U,628
3.830.726

(2,49',t1
2,491

78,893
2,491

(2,491'
(2,4911 2,491 78,893

526,057
(35,620)
165,581

749,008
4,5223U

$ 4,615,354 $ $ 526,057 $ 129,961 $ 5,271,372

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of thiq statement.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Total net change in fund balanc,es - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures.
However, on the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current fiscal year.

Depreciation expense $
Disposal of assets
Capital outlay

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmential funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

Deferred loss on refunding arising from the issuance of the refunding school bonds is
recorded as a defered outflow of resources. lt is amortized in a systematic and
rational manner over the duration of the related debt as a component of interest expense.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayrnent reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

The proceeds of a capital lease are an other financing source of revenue in the
governmential funds funds but are not report in the statement of activities.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the stabment of activities.

ln the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. ln the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued
intgrest is an addition to the reconciliation.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.9., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. ln the govemmental funds, horvever, expenditures for these items
are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the
earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in

the reconciliation C); when the paid amount exceeds the eamed amount
the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

(754,090)
(1,4341

139,159

B-3

$ 749,008

(616,365)

1,691,366

(133,742',)

595,063

(78,8e3)

(319,237',)

51,196

(47,6251

$ 1,890,771Change in net position of govemmental activjties

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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8.4

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30,2018

Business-type
Activities

Enterprise Funds
Food Service

Program
ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
lnventories

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capitalassets
Unrestricted

$ 584,874
18,653
16,780

620,307

748,917
(524,8261

224,091

398

26,780
19,821

46,601

224,091
573 706

Total net position $ 797,797

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Posltion

Proprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Business-type
Activities

Enterprise Funds
Food Service

Program
Operating revenues:

Charges for services:
Daily sales-reimbursable programs
Daily sales-non-reimbursable programs

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Salaries
Benefits
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Repairs and maintenance of equipment
Cost of sales - reimbursable programs
Cost of sales - nonreimbursable programs
Direct expenses
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:
State school lunch program

Federal sources:
National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
U.S.D.A. commodities

Contributed capital

$ 411,U3
u3.714

755,057

439,573
81,356
49,871
29,196
74,760
99,631

251,247
209,939

41,379
96

1,277,U8

{.521.9911

12,497

342,596
95,633
99,608

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 550,334

Change in net position 28,343

769,4UNet position- July 1

Net position - June 30 797,797

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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B-6

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

Gash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers

Net cash used for operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
State sources
Federal souroes

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Gash flows from capital activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used for capital activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnterest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing actiVities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalenb

Balances - July 1

Balances - June 30

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
Federal commodities
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
lncrease (decrease) in acc,ounb payable
lncrease (decrease) in unearned revenue

Total adjustments

Business-type
Activities

Enterprise Funds
Food Service

Proqram

759,045
(504,1 1O)

(630.885)
(375,950)

12,062
441,236
453.298

77,U8

507,526

584,874

(521,991)

29,196
99,608

2,377
(4,802)
1,612

18,050
146,041

$

$

$

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (375.950)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

$
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30,2018

Unemployment
Gompensation

Trust

75,O70

39,065

B-7

Agency
Fund

$ 475,550
106,126

1,540

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Other accounts receivable
lnterfund

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
lnterfund payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Net payroll
Due to student groups

$ 114,135 $ 583,216

$ 11,745 $
3,786

240,578

338,852

$

Total liabilities 11,745 $ 583,216

NET POSITION:
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes $ 102,390

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Change in Fiduciary Net position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20i8

B€

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

$ 40,101

40 101

40,101

66,979
66,979

(26,878)

129,269

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:

Employee contributions
Board contribution

Total Contributions

lnvestment earnings:
lnterest
Net investment earnings

Totaladditions

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims

Totaldeductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1

Net Position - June 30 $ 102.390

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Delran Torvnship School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SI]MMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Delran Township School District (Disfiict) is a Tlpe II school disfiict located in Burlington County,
New Jersey and covers arnarea of approximately 7.5 square miles. As a Type II school distric! it functions independently
through a Board of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms axe
staggered so that three mgmber's terms expire each year. The purpose of the District is to provide educational services for
allofDelran'sstudentsingradesKthrough 12. T\eDelranSchoolDisfticthasanapproximateenrollmentatJune30,20ls
of 2,946 students.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codtlication of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of managemen! ability to sipificantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School disfrict
over which the Board exercises operating control.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Enttty and GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary government
are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the frrancial reporting entity. A primary government
is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for legally separate
organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. t4 and No. 39. In addition, GASB Statement No.
61, provides additional guidance for grganizations that do not meet the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as

component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary govenrment's management determines that it
would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Cornponent Units - an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 amends the blending requirements for the financial statement presentation of
component units of all state and local govemments. The additional criteria requires blending of a component unit
incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate member. There were no
additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the
School District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to govemmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more sigrificant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School District's basic furancial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of nel position
and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a mot'e detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display inforrnation
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School Distict that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the
financial condition of the govemmental and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement ofactivities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School Districfs governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School Disftict.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or departnent and, therefore, clearly
identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to functions
in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goodsor services offered
by the progranl grants and contributions that are resficted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program and interest eamed on grants that is required to be used to support a particular program. Revenues,
which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain
limited exceptions.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SI/MMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\IT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide Statements (Continued) -The comparison of direct experuies with program revenues identifies
the extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstate legal
compliance. Fund financial statements are desigred to present financial information olthe School District at this more
detailed level. The focus of govenrmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major frrnds. Each major
fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School Disfiict uses funds to
maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Govemmental funds are those through which most governmental functions tpically are financed.
Govemmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of curent fmancial resources. Expendable assets are
assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Cunent liabilities
are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities is
reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major govemmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department ofEducatiorU the School Distict includes budgeted capital outlay in
this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain !o governmental
entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for longJived improvements
as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from umestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are nonnally derived from State ofNew Jersey aid, distict taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditwes are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund ' The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds ofspecific revenues
sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund : The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities
and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are derived from New
Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporaxy notes or serial bonds which are specifically authorized by
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either dwing the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and reBort fmancial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds - hoprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, whioh are similar to
those in the private sector.
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I)elran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarity
through user charges; or, where the School Distict has decided that periodic detennination ofrevenues earne{ expenses
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management conftol, accountability,
or other purposes.

The School Distict's enterprise fund is:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.
Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into inves0nent in capital assets, net of related debt, and unrestricJed
net position, if applicable. Proprietary fund tpe operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses)
in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an experu;e against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary ftnd balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated
useful lives using the sftaight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows;

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks and Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund category
is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the School
District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individualg, private organizations, other govemments, and/or other funds (i.e.
payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of
results of operations. The School Disfiict has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust fun4 a private
purpose scholarship fund a student activity firn4 and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are pr€pared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. lilith this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fimd balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sourges) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other furancing uses) of current furancial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the govemment-wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmen-tal fund financial statemerrts, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identifr the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governrnental funds.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGI\IFICANT ACCOIJNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) - Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted
for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation ofthese
funds are included on the statement of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e.
revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) in net position. The statement ofcastr flows provides inforrnation about how the
School Distict finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus.

Basis of AccountinE

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds
use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of accounting,
Differences in fte accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of
unearned revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Rerrenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.

"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources will be
collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current fiscal year. For the School Disfrict, available means expected to be received within sixty days after fiscal
year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School Disfrict receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (properly) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certifie4 prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entifled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognlzed in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year when the resources

are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted matching requirements, in which the School District
must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees, andrentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recogrized at the time they are incuned. The
fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense. Unused
donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on
decreases in net financial resowces (expenditwes) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the
accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurre4 if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation
and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. ST MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Budgets/Budgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
speoial revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submit0ed to the county office for their approval. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line itern accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant
totheminimumchartofaccountsreferencedinN.J.A.C.6:23A-16,2(f)1. TransfersofappropriationsmaybemadebySchool
Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance wift N.f.A.C . 6/::23/,-lf.-.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management contol device during the fiscal year.
For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting
principles generally accepted inthe United States ofAmerica with the exception ofthe legally mandated revenue recognition
of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund. Encumbrance
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the govemmental fund types, Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgekry basis differs from
GAAP in that the budgetary basis recogrizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recogrizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 andExhibit I-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures from
the budgetary basis ofaccounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special revenue
fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement ofrevenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds. Note that the School District does not report encumbrances outstanding
at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitnents for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component offund balance
at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rathrer commifrnents related to unperformed confiacts
for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which have not
been previously restricted commified or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund balance, as

appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School Disfict has received advances of grant
awards, are reflected in the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority canies over into the next fiscal year. An enfiy will be made at the beginning of the
next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of
the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty casb, change funds, cash
in banks and all highly liquid invesfinents with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at
cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the
proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when
purchased are stated at cost. All other invesfrnents are stated at faii value.

Ncw Jersey school districts are limited as to the pes of investrnents and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. l8A:20-37 provides a list of perrnissible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school disticJs.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash, Cash Equivalents and fnvestments (Continued) - N.J.S.A. l7:9-4let seq. establishes the requirements for the
secunty of deposits of governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposif public funds in a
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA),
a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds
on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks,
savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are
federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the
average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails,
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their
deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School Distict based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal year-s ended June 30, 2018 and20l7 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

fnventories = Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
basis. The cost of inventories in governmental fund t5pes is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed and is not recorded since any 4mounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements. Inventories
recorded in the government-wide nnaniiA statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as expenditures when
consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
tlpes represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June30, 2018.

In the governmental fi.rnd t5rpes, however, palments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepaynent is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounJing periods is
required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Outflows/lnflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows ofresources. This separate financial statement elemen! deferred outflows ofresources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recogrized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for defened inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement elemen! deferred inflows ofresources, represents an acquisition ofnet position
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-terrn interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are
owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in thb School District and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as

intemal balances.

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.
These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the govemmental
activities column of the govemment-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial statements.
Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are report€d both in the business-type activities column of the government-
wide statemeni of net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SIIMMARY OF SIGMFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued) - All capital assets are capitaliznd at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions
and retirements during the fiscal year. Donated fixed assets axe recorded at their fair market value as of the date received.
The School District maintains a capitalizztion threshold of $2,000. The School Disftict does not possess any infrastructure.
Improvements are capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend an assefs life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated.
Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the sftaightJine method over the following useful lives:

Descridion

Gorrcrnmental
Activities

Btimatedfires

Business-Tlpe
Activities

FstimatedLircs

Iand and Inlrrovenents
Buildings and Inprovenrcnts
Fumiture and Equiprrrcnt
Vehicles

10-20 years
10-50 years
5-20 years

5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years
4-6years

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the confiol of the School Distict and its employees, is accrued as

the employees eam the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the Sohool District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liabilify is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For govemmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Uneamed revenue arises when assets are recogrized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School Distict is eligible to realize the
revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reporled
on the govemment-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-terrn obligations payable from
proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, govemmental fund payables and
accrued liabilities tha! once incune4 are paid in a timely manner and in full, from current financial resources are reported
as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits and
confiactually required pension contributions that will be paid from govemmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable available financial
resources. Bonds arerecogniz.ed as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Bond Discount and Bond Premium - Bond discount and bond premium arising from the issuance of the general obligation
bonds are recorded as liabilities. They are amortized in a systematic and rational manner over the duration of the related
debt as a component of interest expense. Bond discount and bond premium are presented as an adjustment ofthe face amount
ofthe bonds.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SIJMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and defened inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following tbree
components:

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as resfticted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the School District or througlr external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or regulations
of othef governments

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components ofnet
position.

It is the School District's policy to apply restricted resources when an expense is incuned for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted assets are available.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the
extent to which the School Disfiict is bound to honor constaints on the specific purposes for which amounti in thoie funds
can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable
form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid amounts.
The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2018.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
resftictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) external$ impoledby creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or Cb) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to consfraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision-making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commifinent.

.dssigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intenttobe
used for specific purposes but are neither resfiicted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of Educalion
or by the Business Administator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assip amounts to be
used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not bercn restricted, comnitted, or assigrred to specific
purposes within the general fird. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigrred fund balance
amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incuned for specific purposes exceed the amounts resfiicted,
committed, or assigned to those puposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is the
School District's pollcy to spend resfiicted fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditure is incrured for purposes for
which amounts in any of the unrestricted firnd balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School District to
spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed assigned, then unassigned.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGIIIFICAI\T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated direcfly
from the primaty activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these revenues are sales for the food service
program. Non-operating revenues principally consist of interest income eamed on various interest-bearing accounts'and
federal and state subsidy reimbursements for the food service program.

9nerating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activrty of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise fr. om fiansactions between funds are recorded by all funds affected
by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect thc amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanyiqg notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

{

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement 83, Certain Asset
Retirement Obligations. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations
(ARO$. A4 ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The reqlirements
of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Distict's financial statements.

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement 84, Fiduciary Activlffes. The objective ofthis Statement is to improve guidance
regarding the identification offiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities
should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identiffing fiduciary acJivities of all state and local govqnrments.
The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is contolling the assets of the fiduciary activity and Q)
the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identifr fiduciary component
units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements ofthis Statement are effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of
this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement 87 , Leases. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial
statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating
leases and recognized as inflows ofresources or outflows ofresources based on the payment provisions ofthe contract. The
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15,2019. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Distict's financial statements.

In April 2018, the GASB issued Statement 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowing and Direct
Placements. The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of financial statements
with essential information that currently is not consistently provided. In addition, information about resources to liquidate
debt and the risks associated with changes in terms associated with debt will be disclosed. As a resul! users will have better
infonnalion to understand the effects of debt on a government's future resource flows. The requirements of this Statement
are effecJive for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Mgnagement is currently evaluating the impact of the
adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement 89, Accountingfor Interest Cost Incuted Before the End of a Construction Period
This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the
period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As
a result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital
asset reported in a business-type activrty or enterprise fund. This Statement also reiterates that in fmancial statements
prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental frrnd accounting principles. The
requirements of this Statement are efflective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

2. CASH AND CASH EQUMLENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk tha! in the event of a bank failure, the
School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School Disfiict does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial creditrisk, N.J.S.A. 17:9-4let seq. requires that govemmental units shall deposit public funds in pubtic depositoriei
proteoted from loss under the provisions of the Govemrnental Unit Deposit Protection UniJ (GUDPA). Under the Ac! the
first $250,000 ofgovemmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal beposit Insurance Corporation
(FDrC).

Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. However, GUDPA
does not protect intermingled tust funds such as salary wittrholdings of funds that pass to the School District relative to the
happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and uncollateralaed, Ofthe School Disffict's amount
on deposit of $6,885,106 as of June 30,2018, $250,000 was insured under FDIC and the remaining balance of $6,635,106
was collateralized under GUDPA.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOT'NT

A capital reserve accotmt was established by the School Disfict for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and is activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserye account are restricted to capital projects in the School Distict's approved Long-Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to ttre New Jersey Deparfinent of Education, a school disfiict may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) ofany unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school disfict may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the
votprs has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one ofthe four special
elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19l:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(gj), the balance in the account cannot at
any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July l, 2Ol7 toJune 30, 2018 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance-July 1,2017 $ 1,318,594
Increased by:

TransferbyBoardResolution $ 1,000,000
Interest Eamed 7,648 1,007,648

2,326,242
Decreased by:

Budgeted Withdrawal

Balance - June 30, 2018 $

The June 30, 2018 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balancp oflocal support costs ofuncompleted projects.

J
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Delran Township School District
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

4. ACCOUNTS RECETVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30,2018 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All intergovernmental

receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State programs and the curent fiscal year guarantee

of federal funds.

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as

follows:

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund
Proprietary

Fund Total

$ 213,817 $
1,M6,826

3 137

Total s 250,954 $ 1,046,826

5. CAPITALASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows

June 30.2017 Additions

Gorrcrnmental Activities :

Capital Assets, 4ot being depreciated:

s 302.451 $ 18,653 $ 1,618,884

Intergovernmental
State
Federal
Other

$ 302,451 $ $ 516,703

1,M4,965
37-216

435
18,139

79

Deletions June30'2018

Construction in Progres s

Total CapitalAssets not being

Depreciated

Cap ital Assets, b eing depre ciate d :

land Inprcvenents
Building and Inprovenrcnts

Machinery &ftuipment
Total Historical C.ost

Le ss Accunwl ate d Depreciati on :

Iand Inprovennnts
Building and Inprcverrcnts
Machinery & fruipnrent

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Co v emmental A ctiv ities C.ap ital
Assets, Net

Bus ines s -Tlpe Actirities :

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Equipment
kss - Accumulated Depreciation

Bus iness-Type Activities Capital

Assets, Net

$ $ $ $ 25,198,232

25,198,232 25,198232

961,806

32,229,838

2,691?62

61,083,575

961,806

32229,838

?.6273cp 139-159 72,769

61,012185 139,159 72,769

(670,88r'.)

Qo,9M,l39)
Q8,616)

(627,119)

(98,3ss)r9) {7t-335\

(699,500)

Q|,53t,258)
Q,252,339)

(71,335)

$ 37,216,843 $ 14.931) $ 1,434 $ 36600,478

$ 748,917 $ $ $ 748,917

(524,826)Q9,196)

$ 253,287 09.190- $
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statemenfs

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

5. CAPITALASSETS

Depreciation expense in the amount of $754,090 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

Instruction
Adminisfiation
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

Total

Food
Supplies

527,863
75,409

ll3,1l4
704

$ 754,090

14,2lr
2,569

Additionp Rgductions

47,625 $
78,893

$

6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:

Food Service

$

16,780

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Principal
Outstanding
Julv 1.2017

$

Compensated Absences
Capital Lease Payable
General Obligation Bonds
Bond Premium
Net Pension Liability

$ $910,912
4,934,595

25,385,000
1,020,822

l0

Principal
Outstanding

June 30. ?018

$ 958,537$
4,418,425

23,790,000
924,456

9,603,240

Amount
Due Within
One Year

595,063
1,595,000

96,366
3,399,070

522,650
1,655,000

96,366
I

$ 4s,2s3,639 S t26.st8 $ 5,685,499 $ 39,694,658 $ 2,274,016

Bonds Payable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the Disfrict tlrough
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the

District are as follows:

2009 School Bonds dated July 15,2009 in the amount of $2,470,000 due in annual installments tbrough July 15,

2018 bearing interest rate of 4.00%o.

2015 School Refunding Bonds dated October 6,2015 in the amount of $1,835,000 due in annual installments

through January 15,20t3 bearing interest rates ranging fuom2.\|o/o ' 4.00%.

2016 School Refunding Bonds dated April 14,2016 in the amount of $21,080,000 due in annual installments

through July 15, 2029 bearnginterest rates ranging fuom2'00%o - 4.00%.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATTONS (CONTTNUED)

Principal and interest due on bonds ou$anding is as follows:

Year endinsJune 30. Princinal Interest Total

11 0,944

$ 23,790,000 s 4,284,597 $ 28,074,597

As of June 30,2018, the Distict had no authorized but not issued bonds.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

Capital Leases - As of June 30, 2018, the District had the following capital leases

Equipment Maturity Date Interest Rate Total Value

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

2024-2028
2029-2030

Surveillance System
Installation of Access Points
Chromebooks
Energy Savings Imp. Program
Technology Equipment

20t9
2020
2021
2022
2023

2024-2028
2029-2032

s 1,655,000 $
1,700,000
1,765,000
1,830,000
1,900,000

10,410,000
4,530.000

2,359,794
2,342,794
2,344,693
2,344,094
2,339,694

I1,703,584
4,640,944

703,794 $
642,V94
579,693
514,094
439,694

1,293,584

lanuuy26,2020
Jaly 31,2020
July 1,2018
March 1,2032
July 10,2d19

122,130
770,664
195,406

4,560,000
78,893

624,261
427,035
380,331
347,017
306,782

1,640,973
1,445,22Q

1.92%
1.82o/o

1.90%
2.38o/o

2.00%

$

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under this capital lease, and the present value of the net
minimum lease payments at June 30, 2018:

Year Endine June 30. Principal Interpst Total

$ 522,650 $
336,401
297,375
271,000
237,000

1,3g4,ooo

10l,612 $
90,635
82,956
76,017
69,782

256,873
7s,220

$ 4,418,425 $ 753,094 $ 5,171,520
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8. OPERATINGLEASES

At June 30, 2018 the School Distict had three operating lease agreements in effect for the following:

Copiers

Total operating lease payments made dwing the year ended June 30,2018 were $186,231. Future minimum lease payments
are as follows:

YeaI Ended AFrount

June 30,2019
June 30,2020
June 30,2021
Jrme30,2022
hne30,2023

204,852
162,612
103,476
703,476
18,621

$

Total future minimum lease paynents $ 593,037

9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School District's employees participate in one of the following pension plans
which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits
@ivision): the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public,Employees' Retirement System (PERS). In
addition, several School District employees participate in the Defined Contibution Retirement Program @CRP), which is a
defined contribution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the Division. Each plan has a Board
of Trustees that is primarily responsible for ir administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State
of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

PIan Desuiption - Thrc Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan, with a special funding situatiorq which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 184:66.
The State of New Jersey (the 'State') is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contibutions, excluding any local
employer early retirement incentive @RI) contributions. The TPAF's desigrated purpose is to provide retiremen! deqth and
disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF is mandatory for substantially all teachers
or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified,
professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the TPAF.

Vesting and Benefit Prwisions -The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. l84:66. TPAF provides retirement,
death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after 25 years
of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and after
three years ofservice credit, become vested for2Yo ofrelated ihterest earned on the contributions. In the case ofdeath before
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTrr\ruED)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled priorto July L,2007
Mernbers who were eligible to enrroll on or after Juty 1,20f7 and prior to November 2,2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on or afterNovenber2,2O08 and prior to May 2lr20l0
Members who were eligible to enrollon orafterMay 2l,zoloand priorto June 28,2011
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,2011

Service retirement benefits of 1/55ft of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members ,rpon teaching uge iZ. Servipe retirement benefits of 1/606 of final average
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with 25 or more years of service credi! and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Defened
retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The contributionrequirements ofplanmembers are deterrninedbyN.J.S.A.l3A:66 andrequires contibutions
by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, effective October l,
201 1 , the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%. An additional I .0olo increase is being phased-in over seven
years beginning on July l, 2012. Tlte member contribution rate was 7.34o/o in State fiscal year ZO1S. The phase.in of the
additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The State's pension
contribution is based on an actuarially deterrnined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an
amortization of the unftnded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual
claims paid.

For fiscal year-' 2017, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount.

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School Disfiict and
all other related non-conftibuting employers. No nonnal or accrued liability contribution by the School District has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalfcontributions by the State ofNew Jersey are considered a
special funding situation, under the definition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions.

The School District was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018 because of the 100.00o/o specialfunding situation with the State of New Jersey.

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30, 2017, the State's contractually required contribution, on-
behalf of the School DisJrict, to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $1,931,138 and was paid by
April 1, 2018. School Disftict employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20i8 were
$1,438,112.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Deferred Inflottts of Resourca Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflowi of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers' Pension
and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Invesfinents are reported at fair
value.

I
2
3

4
5
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED

Teachersr Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) - At June 30, 2018, the School District was not required to
report a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability because of a l00o/o special funding situation by the
State ofNew Jersey.

For the year ended June 31,20l8,the School Distict recognized pension expense of $8,032,596 and revenue of $8,032,596
for support provided by the State. Although the School Disfrict does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or
inflows related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustates the collective net peqsion liability and deferred items and the
State's portion of the net pension liabilityissociated with ttre School Disfiict.

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local govemments participating in the TPAF plan.

06/30/t7 06/30116

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 14.160.879.257 $ 17.414.701.002

Collective deferred inflows of resources l1-800.239.661 t34.532.594
Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer -

State of New Jersey) 67.423.60s.859 79.028.907.033
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School District 115.952-409 136.900.894
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School District as a percentage
of the collective net pension liabilitv .171975983s% 1740272235%

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

lnflation:2.25%
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investment Rate of Return:7.00%o

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting
mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July l, 20l2to June 30, 2015.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the longterm expected rate of return on plan
investrnents (7.00o/o at June 30,2017) is detennined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investnents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofretrm (expected returns, net ofpension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class. These ranges are combined to produced the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real
rates ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNTTED)

TeachersrPension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Invesfrnent grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real asset
Equrty related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
0550%
03.00%
10.00o/o

02,500/o

05.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.50%
06.25%
30.00%
1150%
06.50o/o

08.25o/o

05.51o/o

01.00%
0r.87%
03.78%
06.82%
07.10%
06.60%
10.63%
06.6t%
ll.83o/o
09.23%
08.19%
09.00%
11.64%
1308%

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.25Yo as of June 30,2017 . This singte
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate ofreturn on pension plan invesfinents of7,00Yo, and a
municipal bond rate of 3 .58Yo as of June 30, 2Ol7 , based on the Bond Buyer bo 20-Bbnd Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made based on the contribution rate
in the most recent fiscal year. The state contributea qOW of the actuarially determined contributions. Based on those
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payrnents of
current plan members through 2036. Therefore, the longterm expected rate of return on plan investrnents was applied to
projected benefit payments through 2036, andthe municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that
date in detennining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's proportionate share ofthe net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. As
previously mentioned TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of ttre School Districl's annual
required contibution. As such, the proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30,2017, the pension plans
measurement date, attributable to the School Distict is $0.00, and the State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the net
pension liability, attributable to the School District, using a discount ratp of 4.25o/o, as well as what the School District's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point
lower (3.25 or I percentage point higher (5.2syo)that the current rate:
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9. PENSTON PLAITS (CONTTNUED)

Teachersr Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

17o I)ecrease
(3.25o/o')

Current
Discount Rate 1olo Increase

(5,25o/ol(4.2s%)
Disfict's proportionate share of the
net pension liability

State's proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability associated with the
School District

$

137,755,099 115,952,409

$ $

$ 137.755 ,099 $ 115,952,409

97,gg,l,25g

s 97,991,258

Detailed inforrnation about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS)

PIan Description -The Public Employees'Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A. The PERS designated purpose to
is to provide retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Membership in the PERS
is mandatory for substantially all full=time employees of the School Disfiict, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of another state-administered retirement system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction's pension fund. The
PERS's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administation of the PERS.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:l5A and 43:3B. PERS provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
Members who wer,e enrolled priorto July l,2OO7
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1,2W7 and prior to November 2, 2008
Members who were eligible to enrollon orafterNovenber?-20O8 and priorto May 2l,20l0
lvlembers who were eligible to enroll on or after May 2l,2OlO and prior to June 28, 201 I
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,2}ll

Service retirement benefits of l/55ft offinal average salary for each year ofservice credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60ft of final average
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with2i or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The contribution requirements ofplan members are detennined byN.J.S.A 43:15A andrequires contributions
by active members and contributing employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
78, P.L. 2011, effective October l,20ll, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5yo. An additional 1.0%
increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July l, 2012.
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9. PENSTON PLAIIS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) - The member contribution rate was 7.34o/o n State fiscal
year 2018. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State
fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PBRS (Chapter 336,P.L.2001) increased from
8.5% of base salary to ll%u Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate. The School
District's contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included the normal cost and unfunded
accrued liability.

The School District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 14.15% of the
School Distict's covered payroll. This amount was achrarially determined as the amount that, when combined with employee
contibutions, is expected to furance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, including an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Based on the most r€cent PERS measurement date of June 3},z}l7,the School Disfiicts confiactually required contibution
to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $387,473 and was paid by April 1, 2018. School Disfiict
employee conftibutions to the pension plan duringthe fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were $220,455.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability. The School Distict's
contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, *Jre * foilows:

Contribmtory

Total
Liability
Paidby
District

Flscal
Year

Normal
Contrihrtions

Accrued
Liabilitv

Non

Life
Iong Term
Disability

20r8
2017

nrc

50,3U2

61,006

6t210

313,243

3t0467
281,971

18,629

18,540

18374

5,300

2,N6
387A73

3E2,419

361,555

$$$$ $

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe PERS and additions
toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recopized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investnents are reported at fair value.

At June 30, 2018, the School District reported a liability of $9,603,240 for its proponionate share ofthe net pension liability.
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2016. The School District's proportion ofthe ofthe net pension
liability was based on a projection of the School District's long-terrr share of contibutions to the pursion plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, aotuarially determined.

FortheyearendedJune30,20l8,theSchoolDistrictrecogrrizedpensionexpenseof$701,407. AtJune30,20l8,theSchool
Disrict reported a liability of $9 ,603,240 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and defened outflows
of resources related to PERS from the following sources:
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Defened

Outflows of
Resources

Defened

Inflows of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 226.t23 $
Changes of assumptions 1.934.722 t,927,629
Net Difference between projected and actual eamings

on pension plan investments ' 65.392

ln
Distict contibutions subsequent to the measurement

date

68,975

416,88s

489,951

Total $ 3,012,097 $2,417,s80

$416,885 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district ponftibutions
subsequent to the measurement date (ie. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 30,
2017) will be recognized as a reduction of the net liability in the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recogrized in pension expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

Net Deferred
OutlowsQnflows)

ofResources
20t9 $ 145,916
2020 263.775
?nzl to3.7l3
2U22 (283.249',t

2023 (s2,s23\

Total $ 177.632
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Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The amorfization of the above other deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows ofrgsources related to pensions will
be over the following number of years:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Reqources Resources

Differences between e:rpected and actual eryerience
Year of Pension Plan Deferrat

June 30,2014
June 3Q 2015 i:r, :
June 3Q 2016 5.57
June30,2ol7 5.48

Changes of as surrptions
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June3O,2Ol4 6.44
June 3Q 2015 5.72
June 30,2016 5.57
June 30,2017 5.48

Net Difference between projected and actual eamings
on pension plan investnrents

Year of Pension Plan DeferraL
June 3O 2014 5.00
June30,20l5 - 5.00
June 3Q 2016 5.00
June30,2ol7 5.00

Changes in proportion
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 3Q 2014 6.44 6.M
June 30,2015 5.72 5.72
June 3Q 2016 5.57 5.57

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30,2017 and20l6 are as follows:

6/30t2017 613012016

Collective deferred outflows of resources s 6.424.4ss.842 $ 8.685.338.380
Collective deferred inflows of resources $ s.700.62s.981 $ 870.133.s9s
Collective net oension liabiliw $ 23.278.401.588 $ 29.617.13t.7s9

School District's Prooortion .04125386490/o .04390131360/o

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017.
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Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate:2.25Yo
Salary Increases:

Through 2025: 1.654.15% based on age
Thereafter: 2.65:5.l5yo based on age

Investnent Rate of Return:7.00o/o

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employec Pre-retirement Mortality Table for male and female
active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees,
mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements
in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary'$ modified MP-2014
projection scale. iDost-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a one-year
stalic projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries
of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach
based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees
were based on the RP-2000 Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July l,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July l, 20ll to June 30, 2Ol4.Itis likely thal future experience will not exactly conform to thes-e assumptioni. To
the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than
anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of retum on plan
investnents (7.00% at June 30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Invesfinents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long term
expected rate ofreturn was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan investnent expense and inflation) are deveioped fofeach major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real rates
ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Pubtic Employeesf Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) - Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of refirn for each
major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30,2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Tarset Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investment grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit o:iented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real assets

Equity related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
05.50%
03.00%
10.00%
02.5A%
0s.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.50o/o

06.25%
30.O0Yo

ll.50o/o
06.50%
08.25%

05.SLo/o

01.00%
01.87%
03.780/o

06.82%
07.10%
06.60%
t0.63%
06.61%
1t,83%
09.23%
08.190/o

09.00%
11.64%
t3.08%

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 3O,20l7.This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan invesfinents of 7.00%, and a
municipal bond rate of 3.58Yo as of June 30,2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contibutions fiom plan members will be made at the curent member
confribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal
year. The state employer contributed 40Yo of the actuarially determined confiibutions and the local employers contributed
100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. Therefore, the
long-tenn expected rate ofreturn on plan invesfinents was applied to projected benefit pa)rynents through 2040, and the
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in detennining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity ofthe School District's proportionate share ofthe net pension liability to changes in the discount rate.Ihrc
following presents the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2017,
calculated using the discount raie of 5.00yo, as well as what the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (4.0}yo) or I percentage point
higher (6.00yo) that the curent rate:

1%o Decrease
Current

Discount Rate
(s.0o%)

-

17o Increase
(6.00%\(4.004/o)

School Districts's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 1t,913,471 $ 9,603,240 $ 7,679,531

Pension Planfiduciary net position. Detailed infonnation about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

9. PENSTON PLANS (CO|TUNIIED)

Deftned Contribution Retlrement Program (D CRP)

The Defined Confiibution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contribution pension plan which
was established on July l,2007,gnder the provisions of Chapter 92,P.L.2007 and,Chapter 103, P.L. 2007 (N.J.S.A .43:l5C-
I et. seq), and expanded underthe provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter l, P.L. 2010. The Defined Contibution
Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions and Benefits by
Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered, defined
contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions are
established by N.J.S.A. 43:l5C-l et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are detennined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92,P.L.2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007,planmembers are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to the
employee contributions, the School District's contribution 4mounts for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential
Financial not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid,for that pay period.

The School Disftict's contibutions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Year

2018
20t7
2016

Total
Liabilitv

Paid by
School
District

$ 4,061
1,499

631

$ 4,061
1,499

631

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

DescriptionofPlan-PlandescriptionandbenefitsprovidedP.L.lgST,c.384andP.L.lg90,c.6requiredTeachers'Pensions
and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement
medical benefits for those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability
retirement. P .L.2007 , c. 103 amended the law to eliminate ttre funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF
and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired state employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefig is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a
pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to
members of PERS and the Altemate Benefit Program (APB) who retired from a board of edircation or county college with
25 years of service (GASB Cod. Sec. 2300.106(g). The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEIIBP) Act is found
in New Jersey Statutes Annotate{ Title 52, Article 17.25 et. seq. Rules goveming the operation and administration of the
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30,2017, the following employees were covered by the benefit terrns:
TPAF participant refirees:

As of June 30,2017,there were 112,966 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, andthe State

contributed $1.39 billion on their behalf.
PERS participant retirees :

The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal
Year 2017.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFTTS (CONTINIIED)

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer contributions to
OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage deterrnined under
paragraphs lg3and203 through205 of GASBsNo, T5 iszeropercent.Accordingly,theLEAdidnotrecognizeanyportion
of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note
information is reported at the State's level and is not specific to the school district. Note that actual numbers will be published
in the NJ State's CAFR (https://www.nj.gov/teasurv/omb/publications/archives.shtml)

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes - The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of the June 30, 2017 was detennined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. The total nonemployer OPEB liability
as of June 30,2016 was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016. The actuarial assumptions vary for each
plan member depending on the pension plan the member enrolled in.

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation 2.50%

TPAF/ABP PERS PFRS
Salary Increases

Through 2026

Thereafter

1.55 - 4.55Yo

based on years

of service

2.00 - 5.45yo

based on years

of service

2.15 - 4.l5Yo
based on age

3.t5 - 5.'!,50

based on age

2.10 - 8.98Yo

based on age

3.lO - 9.98Yo

based on age

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/Temale mortality
table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.
Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Female mortality
table with fully generational improvement projections from the cenfral year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality
was based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational improvement
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, zll|valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies for
the periods July l, 2,012-June 30,2015, July l,2OlO-June 30,2013 and July l,2}ll -June 30,2014 forTPAF, PFRS,
and PERS, respectively.

Health Care Trend Assumptions - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medial benefits, this amount
initially is 5.9%o and decrease s to a 5.0Yo long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-inswed post-65 PPO medical benefits,
the trend rate is 4.5Yo. For health maintenance organization Gil4O) medical benefils, the trend rate is initially 5.9Vo and
decreases to a 5.0%o long-tenn trend rate afrer nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 10.5%
decreasing to a 5.0%6 long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B reimbwsemen! the trend rate is 5.0%.
The Medicare Advantage frend rate is 4.5o/o and will continue in all future years.

Discount Rate - The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58o/o and2.85Yo, respectively. This represent the
municipal bond retum rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 2O-Bond Municipal Bond Index,
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher.

Retirees' Share of Benefit Related Costs - Pursuant to Chapter 78,P.L.2011, future retirees eligible for posfietirement
medical coverage who have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28,2011 will be required to pay a percentage of
the cost of their health care eoverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit.
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Balance as ofJune 30,2l06Measurernent Date
Changes fortheyears'

Service Cost
Interest
Changes of benefit terrns
Diferences between eryected and actual erperience
Changes in assurrptions
Cross Benefit Payrnents
Contributions from the Non-errployer
Contributions from the Member
Net l-nvestnpnt Income
Admins itrative E>pens e

Net Ctranges

Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

10. PoST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTTNUED)

The percentage of the premium for which the retirees will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree,s annual
retirement benefit and level of coverage.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported by the State of New Jersey
TotalOPEB

Liabititv
g 57,831,7U,184

$ 2,391,879,994
1,699,441,736

Q,086,599,129)
(l,vl:2,412,56)

N/A
45,748,749

N/A
N/A

$ (4,191,942,326)

Balance at06/30/2017 $ 53,639,841,858

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85% as of June 30,2016 to 3.58% as

ofJune 30,2017.

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - "Ltrc following presents the total nonemployer OPEB
liability ofthe State as of June 30,2017 for school board retirees, as well as what ttre State's total OPEB liability for school
board would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage -point lower or lpercentage-point higher than
the cunent discount rate:

Current
l%o Decrease DiscountRate 17o Increase

8.s8%o ) (3.s8%) (4.s8o6)

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) S 63,674,362,2N $ 53,639,841,858 $ 45,680,3&,953

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcqre cost trend rates - The following presents the total
nonemployer OPEB liability of the State as of June 30,2107, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability would be if it
were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than the
current healthcare cost trend rates:

1%o Decrease

Ilealthcare
CostTrend

Rates 1%o Increase

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) $ 44,113,58r',5@ S 53,639,841,858 $ 662n,599457

OPEB Expense andDefenedOutflows of Resources andDeferredlnflows of Resources Relatedto OPEB: Fortheyearended
June 30, 2017, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $5,845,896 determined by the State as the total OPEB
liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the
criteria ih paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.
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10. POST-RETTREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the school disffict's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no
recogrition ofthe allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows ofresources.

At June 30,2017, the State reported defened outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources related to retired school
employee's OPEB from the following sources:

06130/17

Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 99.843.2s5

Collective defened inflows of resources 6.443.6t2.287
Collective net OPEB liability (Non-Employer-

State ofNew Jersev) 53.639-841-858
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School District 97.557.199
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School Disfrict as a percentage
of the collective net OPEB liabiliff 0.18%

Defered
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Chanses in orooortion $ 99.843.255 $ 99.843.255

Changes ofassumptions 6,343,769.032

Total $ 99,843,255 s 6.443.612.287

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related to retired school employee's
OPEB will be recogrized in OPEB expense as follows:

Forthe year
ended:

2018 s 042-830-097)
2019 042.830.@Tt
2020 042.830.097\
2021 042.830.Wh
2022 (742,830.09n

Therafter (2-629.618.547\

Total $ 6.343.769.032)

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity ofthe collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate
is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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11. ON.BEHALFPAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 20 I 8, the School Disftict has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalfpayments
made by the state for normal retirement costs, post-retirement medical costs and long-term disability insurance related to
TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recogrrized as revenues and expenditures in the firnd financial statements for
normal costs, post-retirement medical costs and long-term disability insurance were $2,563,756, $1,655,876, and $3,138,
respectively. In addition, $1,382,609 on-behalf payments were made by the state for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISKMANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters. The Distict has chosen to purchase insurance to
transfer risk to outside parties.

Property and Liability fnsurance - The District maintains commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including property,
liability, employee healttt, accident insurance and public official surety bonds. Settled claims resulting from these risks have
not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any ofthe past three fiscal years.

A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in t}re "Statistical Section" of this report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment
Cornpensation Insurance under the !'Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse
the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the
State. The District is billed quafterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid
and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and prior four ybars:

Employee Board Interest
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Earned

Amount
Reimbursed

Ending
Balance

$ 102,390
129,268
l4l,g67
168,222
167,000

2017-2018
2016-2017
20t5-2016
2014-2015
2013-2014

$ 40,101 $
39,065
37,533
47,002
35,408

$ $ 66,979
5r,664
63,888
45,780
51,82r

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School Disftict offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 4030). The plans, available to all permanent School District employees, permit participants to defer
a portion of their crurent salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred compensation is not
available to the participants until termination, retiremen! death, or an unforeseeable emergency occurs. The plan assets are

held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they are not reflected on the
furancial statements of the School Distript.

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services akeady rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
confiol of the employer and employee is accrued as employees eam the rights to the benefits.
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14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

School Disffict employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School District's
personnel policy. Upon termination" employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School District's policy permits
employees to accumulated unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement
employees shall be paid by the School District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreements
with the various ernployee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2018, ttre liability for compensated absences in the governmental activities was $958,537

15. INTERFUIID RECEIVABLES AI\D PAYABLES

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover tempomry cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective
funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2019. The fotlowing interfund balances
were recorded on the various balance sheets as ofJune 30, 2018:

Ftrnd
Interfunds
Receirable

Interfunds
PayaHe

Cpneral

SpecialRevenue
CapitalProjects
Debt Service Fund
Proprietary Fund
Fiduciary Fund

$ 1,039,706 $

41,785

z49t

82,390

790,7W

v17,627

4,605 3,786

Total $ Ll24,587 $ 1,1u,587

All interfund balances are expected to be paid or collected within the subsequent year.

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School Disfrict participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received
from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government.
If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School Disffict may be required to
reimburse the grantor govenrment.

At June 30,2018, significant amounts ofgrant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
ofthe individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District. Additionally, unearned revenues are recognized
in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures

17. TAXABATEMENTS

As defined by the Govenrmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a
government and an individual or entity in which the govemment promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity
promises to subsequently take a specific action that contibutes to economic development or otherwise benefits the
govenment or its citizens. School disficts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tar abatement agreements.
However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements,
and ttrat potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into tax abatement
agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenu€ because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and
N.J.S.A. 54.4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively 6e recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the
school disftict.
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17. TAXABATEMENTS

For a local school disfiict board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy
using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the municipality or
county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required local share performed by the New Jersey Deparfrnent of Education based upon district property value and wealth.

As of December 3l,20l7,the Township of Delran had no tax abatements.

18. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FTIIID BALANCE

The School District has a deficit unassigned fund balance of $165,137 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2018 as reported
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A:2244.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment
is not made until the following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid
payments as revenues, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for
school disticts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernrnental transactions, GASB Statement
No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmety, i.e., if one govemment
recogtizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in
the subsequent fiscal year, the School Distict can not recogrize the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference ofrecording the June state aid paymenf, the general
and special revenue fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the School District is facing financial difftculties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negativg unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is reported as a direct
result from a delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New
Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The School Disfiict deficit in the GAAP funds statements of
$165,137 is equal to or less than the June state aid payment.

19. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2018, a deficit of $10,861,221 existed in the UnresfiictedNet Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-l to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exltibited A-l
as follows:

Balances, June 3O 2018:
Fund Balance (Deficit)
(Bclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned $ (165,137)
Liabilies:

Accrued Interest Payable (311,939)
Net Pension Differences (9,425,608)
Conpensated Absences

Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit)

(958,s37)

$ (10,861 .221't

20. FI'ND BALANCES

RESTNCTED

As stated in Note 1, the resfricted frmd balance classification includes amounts thit are restricted to specific purposes. Such
resffictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) extemally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contibutors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation. Specific restrictions ofthe School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:
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20. FUND BALA}ICES

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - In accordance with N.J;S.A. l8A:7F-7, as amended, the designation ofresfricted fund balance -
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general fund,
fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 201 8 is $666,686 presented on
the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C-l). In addition, $729,037 of excess fund balance generated during the
2016-2017 fiscal year has been restricted and desigrated for utilization in the 2018-2019 budget.

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the capital reserve account is $2,326,242, all of which is
restricted for funre capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School Disfict's approved Long-Range
Facilities Plan.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the rnaintenance reserve account is$457,232,
These funds are resticted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the Educational
Facilities Construction and Financing Act @FCFA) (N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-9) as amended by P.L. 2004, c.73 (S1701).

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the assigned fund balance classiflcation includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intent to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments ofthe School Distict's
fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Other Purposes - At June 30, 2018 the School District has 5267,653 of encumbrances outstanding for purchase

orders and conlracts signed by the School DistricL but not completed as of the close of the fiscal year.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018, 5333,991 ofgeneral fund balance.

Debt Service Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an

anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018,5127,470 ofdebt service fundbalance.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been resticte4
committed, or assigned to specifiJpurposes. The School Disfiict's unassigred firnd balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30,2Ol7,the fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $165,137. The deficit is a
result of the delay in the recording of the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note l7).

Capital Projects Fund -As of June 30, 2018, 5526,057 of capital projects fund balance was unassigned.

Debt Service Fund - As of June 30, 2018, $2,491of debt service fund balance was unassigted.
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21. LITIGATION

The District is involved in one legal proceeding. The outcome or potential liability exposure from this litigation is unknown
at this time.
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c-l
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparlson Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

Original
Budget, 

,

$ 31,420,455
15,000

500

30,000

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budoet

Variance
Finalto
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuition - lndividuals
Tuition - from other LEAS
Capital reserve interest
Maintenance reserve interest
Unrestricted mis@llaneous revenue

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:
Regular Programs - lnstruc'tion:

Salaries of teachers
Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6€
Grades 9-'12

Totial lnstuction

Regular Programs - Home lnstruc{ion:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educ services

$ $ 31,420,455
15,000

50o

30,000

$ 31,420,45s
5,501

33,797
7,648

907
168,608

(e,4ee)

33,757
7,148

907
38 608

$

Total local sources 31,465,955

State sources:
Categorical special education aid 1,736,961
Equalization aid 9,584,107
Security aid 88,152
Transportation aid 138,244
Underadequacy aid 14,105
PARCC readiness aid 29,660
Per pupil growth aid 29,660
Professional learning communl! aid 30,550
Host distrid support aid 679
Extraordinary aid
Additional non-public transportation aid
On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF medical (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions (non-budgeted)__

Total stiate sources 11,650,118

Federal sources:
Medicaid reimbursement 39,906

Total federal sources 39,906

TOTAL REVENUES 43.155.97S

31.465.955 3'1,636,916 170.961

867,558
1,736,961

10,451,665
88,152

136,244
14,105
29,660
29,660
30,550

675

1,736,961
10,451,665

88,152
136,244
14,105
29,660
29,660
30,550

679
129,692
16,240

2,563,756
1,655,876

3,138
1.382.609

129$52
16,240

2,563,756
1,655,876

3,'t38
1.382.609

867,558 12,517.676 5,751,311

39,906 71,611 31,705

39 906 71,611 31,705

867.558 44.O23.537 49.977.514 5.953.92l

665,696
3,507,407
2,91't,985
4.806.330

233,O24
91,790
45,522
55.273

898,720
3,999,197
2,957,507
4.861.603

es8,720
3,945,062
2,952,425
4.860.632

54,135
5,082

971

12,291,418 425,609 12.717.O27 60,188.

59,O00
15,300

29,22 88,225
't 5,300

87,909
6.185

316
9,115

Total Home lnstruction 74,300 25,225 103,525

See Managements Discussion and Analysis section of this report for oelanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

94,094 9.431
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DELMN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

lcontinued ftam prlor pagef

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruc{ion:
Other Salaries for lnstruc'tion
Purchased professional - educ services
Purchased technical services
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks
Other objects

Total Undistributed lnstruction

TotLal - Regular Programs - lnsfuction

Special Educ Instruc{ion: Learning/Lang. Disabilities
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Leaming/Language Disabilities

Special Educ lnstruction: Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Multiple Disabilities

Special Educ lnstruction: Res. Room/Res. Center
Salaries of teacherc
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Resource Room/Resource Center

Preschool Disabilities - Part-time
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies

Tolal Preschool Disabilities - Part-time

Autism
Salaries ofteachers

Total Autism

Total Special Education - lnstruclion

Basic Skills/Remedial - lnstruction
Salaries of teachers

Total Bilingual Education - lnstruc{ion

Bilingual Education - lnstruc-tion
Salaries
Purchased piofessional - educational services

Total Bilingual Education - lnstruction

13,616,830 417 716

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budset Actual

Variance
Final to
Ac'tual

$
165,954

43,710
250,626
458,195
317,082

15,545

$ 1,143
168

(1,884)
29,26'l

(6s,848)
4,042

1,143
166,122
43,710

248;742
487,456
247,2U

19,587

1,143
160,416
27,766

230,',149
423,864
196,048

18,478

$ $ $
5,70;

15,944
18,593
63,592
51,186

1,109

1,251,112 (37,1 18) 994 1,057,864 156,130

797 225,749

378,787
67,708

1,708
900

(13,650)
(21,14s)

365,137
46,559

1,708
900

364.,824
45,548

1,206
26

313
1,011

502
654

449.',t03 (34.799) 414,304 411,824 2,480

2',13,796
282,650

1,500
500

(3,840)
(108,833)

209,956
173,817

1,500
500

190,448
173,072

1,156

19,508
745
u4
500

498.446 n 12,673) 385,773 364,676 . 21,097

2,824,674
52,973
20,052

5,000

(219,613)
(5,s85)

2,605,061
46,988
20,052
5,000

2,605,061
45,709
13,693

836

1,279
6,359
4,164

2.902.699 e25.5981 2.677.101 11.802

197,209
40,640

1,000

(1,500)
383

195,709
41,023

1,000

195,709
41,023

894 106

238,849 (1,1171 237,732 237,626 106

72,262 't,699 73,96't 7.3,961

73,96172.262 1,699 73.961

4,161.359 |.372.4881 3.788.871 3,753,386

326,531
12,000

326,531

326,531

35-485

(41,661)

380,192 {41.661) 338,531

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this rcport for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

368,192
12,000 12,000

12,000
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20{8

Original
Budget

Budget
Tmnsfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

c-1

11,395
250

5,302

17.977

(Continusd trom prior pagel

School-Sponsored Cocuricular Act - lnst.
Salaries
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total School-Sponsored Cocun Act - lnst

SchooFSponsored Athletics - lnst.
Salaries
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total School-Sponsored Athletics - lnst

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs - lnst.
Salaries of Reading Specialists

Total Supplemental/At Risk Programs - lnst

Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction
Tuition to other lea's wfi state - regular
Tuition to other lea's wfi strate - special
Tuition to county voc. school dist. - reg.
Tuition to @unty voc. school dist. - spl.
Tuition to CSSD & reg. day schools
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled wfi state
Tuition - state facilities
Tuition - other

Total Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruc-tion

Undistributed Expenditures - Attend. and Social Work
Salaries
Supplies and materials

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Purchased prgbssional and bchnical services
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials

Undist. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT, & Rel. Serv.
Salaries
Purchased professional and educ. seMces
Supplies and materials

$ 306,554
2,500

22,792
1,560

660

9,247

9,907

$$

(46)

1,001

$ 307,214
. 2,500

32,039
1,560

343,313

295,819
2,250

26,737
530

32s,336

$

1,p30

333,406

415,400
83,200
60,097

1.528

(33,086)

3,598

382,314
83,154
63,69s
2,529

382,314
8',1,445

62,856
1,407

1,709
839

1,122

560,225 (28.533) 531,692

1U.720 . .1y,720

134,720

3,670

20,810
56,933

66,623
62,036

206.402

133.240 1,480

1,480 134,720

48,000
487,228
1',to,432
41,976

137,502
1,192,059

32,952
49,570

143,531
276,0ss

15,462
(22,098)
172,493

18,246

(11,8721

s91,8't7

191,531
763,283
125,894
19.878

309,995
1,210,305

32,952
37,698

170,721
706,3s0
125,894

19,878
243,372

1,148,269
32,952
37.698

2.099.719 2.691.536 2.485.1U

50,649

50,649

167

167

50,816 50,816

50.81650.816

277,571
12,300

200
9.905

3,982
3,482

(109)

281,553
15,782

200
9,796

280,557
15,782

8,323

996

200
1.473

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Svcs. 7,355 307,331

(54,680)
3,618

2,514

Total Undst. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT, & Rel. Serv. 457.950 (51.062) 406,888

Undist. Expend. ' Sp. Ed. - Extraordinary Services.
Salaries 471.133 1.512)

Total Undst Expend. - Special Ed.- Extra. Serv. 47'1,133 (5121 470,621

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report br explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

304,662 2,669

435,436
20,000

380,756
23,618
2,5'14

380,756
23,618
2,411 103

406,785 103

470.',t04 517

470,104 517
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c.1
DELMN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Contlnudd trom prlor page)

Undist. Expend. - Guidance
Salaries af other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other purchased services (400-500)
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Guidance

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Teams
Salaries of other profussional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assishnts
Purchased proFssional and educ. services
Other purchased services (400-500)
Supplies and materials
Other objectS

Total Undst. Expend. - Child Study Teams

Undist Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. Services
Salaries of Supervisor of lnstruction
Salaries of other probssional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Salaries of Facilitators, Math & Literacy Coaches
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. Services

Undist. Expend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased professional and technical services
Supplies and materials

Tobl Undst. Rpend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library

lnstructional Staff Training Services
Salades of secretarial and clerical assisbnoe
Purchased probssional and educ, Services
Other purchased seMces (400-500)
Supplies and materials

Total instruc-tional Staff Training SeMces

Undist Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.
Salaries
Legal services
Audit Fees
Architectural/Engi neerin g Services
Other purchased professional services
Purchased technical services
Communications/Telephone
BOE Other purchased services (400-500)
Other purchased seMces (400-500)
General supplies
BOE ln-House Training/Meeting Supplies
Miscellaneous expenditures
BOE membership dues and fees

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfurs

Final
Budqet Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 68s,349
200,903

6,000
5,000

$ (100,e16)
(62,e17)

(6,000)
(1.564)

584,433
137,986

3,436

584,433
137,969

769

$ $ $
17

2,667

897,252 (171.3971 725,855 723,171 2,684

661,474
92,069

673,066
35,500
20,118
3,500

147,525
68,635

711,082
(14,784'

9,095
o1l

808,999
160,704

1,384,148
20,716
29,213
3,429

808,999
160,704

1,382,348
18,296
23,634
3,166

1,800
2,420
5,579

m3

1,485,727 921,482 2,407 .209 2,397 .147 10,062

130,5s6
74,604
50,349
84,261

1,150
11,089

10,732

c/,381)

(4,012)

(600)

141,288
67,223
s0,349
80,249

1,150
10,489

141,288
67,223
50,349
80,249

988
7,838 2.651

162

352.009 (1.261) 350,748 347,935 2,813

442,233
298,239

17,043
37.400

(3,855)
(14,487',)

750

, (970)

(18,562)

438,378
283,752

17,793
36.430

436,278
283,752

17,124
35,532

2,100

669
898

794,915 776,353 772,686 3,667

27,224
10,000
40,740

77,924

(16,299)
(7,298)
12,312

10,925
2,702

53,012

10,925
2,679

32,113 20,899
23

(11,28s) 66,639 45.717 20,922

32',1,954
67,000
39,000
52,000
15,750
10,000

112,000
5,500

17,501
15,000
3,200

13,000
22,000

(e,825)
22,475

9,425

(22,587)

(4,892)

(2,53/.}

312,129
89,475
39,000
61,425
15,750
10,000
89,413
5,500

't2.609
15,000
3,200

10,466
22,000

312,129
89,045
30,900
61,425
12,849

851
72,128

3,544
9,342

12,753

6,811
20,293

632,070

430
8,100

2,901
9,149

17,285
1,956
3,267
2,247
3,200
3,655

707

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin. 693.905 (7.938) 68s,967

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

53,897
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Gomparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,20{8

(Continued from prlor page)

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. School Admin.
Salaries of principals/assist. principals
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Purchased professional and technical seMces
Other purchased services
Supplies and Materials
Other gbjects

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Sery. School Admio.

Undist. Expend., Central Services
Salaries
Purchased probssional se.vices
Purchased technical services
Misc. purchased servi@s
Supplies and materials
Otherobjects

Total Undst. Expend. - Central Services

Undist Expend. -Admin. lnfo. Tech.
Salaries
Purchased lechnical seMces
Other purchased services
Supplies and Materials

Total Undst. Expend. -Admin. lnto. Tech.

Undist. Expend. - Required Maint Sch. Facilities
Salaries
Cleaning, repair, and maintenan@ services
General supplies

Total Undst Expend. - Required Maint. Sch. Facilities

Undist Expend. - Other Oper. & Maint. of Plant
Salaries
Salades of nonjnstructional aidg
Purchased professional - bch services
Cleaning, rcpair, and maintenance services
Other purchased property seMces
lnsurance
Miscellaneous purchased services
General supplies
Energy (natural gas)
Energy (electicity)

Other objeds

Total Undst. E:<pend. - Other Oper. & Maint. of Plant

Undist. Expend..- Care and Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries
Purchased proEssional and technical seryicet
General supplies

Total Undst. Expend. - Gare and Upkeep of Grcunds

Security
Salaries
Purchased professional and technical services

Total Security

Total Undst. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. of Plant Services

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budset Ac{ual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 1,010,506
335,489
89,530

3,800
56,310
't4,495

(32,382)
(1,832)
4,373

45
(3,416)

500

978,124
333,657

93,S03
3,845

52,854
14,995

s78,124
333,657

75,441
1,622

45,120
12,296

$

18,462
2,223
7,774
2,q99

18
8,666

76

12.224

$$ $

1,510,130 2) 1,477,418. 1,446,260 31,158

424,O98
31,800
27,608
2,750

10,224
7,650

1,304

333,287
10,268
27,608
4,454

10,224
7.650

333,26S
1,602

27,532
4,0u

10,202
4,208

(e0,80e)
(21,334

22
3,442

503.928 (1 10.837) 393.091 380.867

51,833
23,700

106,151

134
60,1 52
(2,614)
2,614

51,967
83,852

103,537
2,614

51,833
83,646
31,849
2,614

134
206

71,688

181.684 60.286 ,970 169,942 72,028

596,098
500,441

19.708

(28,04s)
(40,000)

u1

568,016
381,696

17.633

33
78,745

2.916

1.116.247 (67.208)

568,049
4€,0,441

. 20,549

1.(X9.039 967,345 81,694

51,172
70,796
29,814

1,1 35,281
59,300

209,750
750

316,468
3/,6,621
235,646

1.500

125,668
250

877
25,132

(168,688)
255,813

51,',t72
't96,404

30,064
1,130,281

64;900
209,750

1,627
341,600
177,533
491,459

I,500

51,172
196,464
27,833

1,121,135
63,307

201,454
1,593

314,954
177,533
491,455

1,483

2,231
s,142

993
8,300

34
26,646

17

47,363

(5,000)
5,000

2.457.O58 239,O52 2,696,150 2,6/,8,787

52,072
163,200
't0.000

45,000
52,072

208,200
10,000

52,072
197,011 1 1,189

't0,000

225,272 45,000 270,272 249,083 21,189

3,000

looo

3.801.617

35,000
(500)

34.500

35,000
2,500

35,000
2,500

37.500 37,500

25't3M 4.052.981 3.902.71s 150,246

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this Eport for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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c.{
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Flscal Year Ended Juhe 30, 2018

{Continued fiom p.ior pago}

Undist. Expend. - StudentTrans. Services
Salaries ior pupil hans (bet home & sch) - reg.
Salaries br pupil trans (bet home & sch) - sp. ed.
Salaries for pupil trans (other than bet home & sch)
Salaries for pupil trans (bet home & sch) - nonpublic sch
Contr. serv. -Aid in Lieu Pynb-nonpub Sch
Contr. serv. (bet. home & sch.) - vendors
Contr. serv. (other than bet home & sch.) - vendors
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) - vendors
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) - joint agreements
Misc. purchased seMces - fansportation

Total Undst. Expend. - Student Trans. SeMces

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits
Social security contributions
Other retirement contributions - PERS
Workmen's Compensation
Health benefits
Tuition reimbursements
Unused sick payments to terminated/retired staff
Other Employee Benefits

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Lease Purchase Agreemenb - Principal

Assessment ficr Debt Service on SDA funding

Total assets acquired under capital leases

Total Capital Outlay

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools

Total Expenditures

Original
Budset

Budget
Transbrs

Final
Budqet Ac{ual

Variance
Final to
Ac'tual

$ 26,169
17,991
2,725
7,634

79,885
1,408,691

175,275
936,826

62,120
12,505

$ 3,341
(1,358)

(601)
(1,382)

(437,000)

542
'169,498

$ 29,510
16,633
2,124
6,252

79,885
971,691
175,275
937,368
231,618

12.s05

29,510
16,633
2,124
6,252

63,287
961,983
130,233
823,706
153,0s2

10.749

16,598
9,708

45,M2
1 13,662
78,566

756

265,332

$ $

2,729,821 (266,960) 2.462.861 2,197.529

396,705
437,135
232,100

7,186,570
48,100

36,017

(1,002,306)

231.195

432,722
437,135
232,100

6,184,2U
48,100

409,525
387,473
214,699

5,683,584
19,255

23,197
49,662
17,401

500,680
28,U5

340.645 340,167 478109,450

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 8,410,060

On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF medical (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF LTDI (non-budgeted)
ReimbursedTPAFsocialsecuritycontributions(non-budgeted)-

Total Undstributed Expenditures - TPAF

Total Undstributed Expenditures

Total General Cunent Expense

CAPITAL OUTLAY:

24,818,399

44,003;651

Equipment:
Undistributed expenditures - req. maint school facilities

Totial Equipment

411.252 44,414,903 48,270,414

(735.094) 7 966 7.054.703 620.263

2,563,756
1,655,876

3,138
1,382,609

(2,563,756)
(1,65s,876)

(3,138)
(1,382.609)

5,605,379 (5,605,379)

424,831 29.393.622 (4.150.392)

(3,855,511)

430,000 430,000 179,739 250.261

430,000 430,000 179,739 250,261

566,433
20,'l'10

566,433
20,110

566,433
20,110

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 586,543 586,543 586,543

Assets acquired under capital leases (non-budgeted):
Equipment

Undistributed expenditures - instruction 78,893 (78.893)

78,893 (78,893)

586,543 430,000 1,0't6,543 845,175 171,368

26,306 26,306 52.612 52,612

$ 44,616,500 $ 867,558 $ 45,484,058 $ 49,168,201 $ (3,684,143)

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report fur explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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c-l
DELRAN TOVVI{SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Sphedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Contlnued fom prlor page)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures:

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Procceds fom Capital Lease

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess'(Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

Recapitulation of Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance:

Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent
Years Expenditures

Reserve for Excess Surplus
Maintenance Reserve
Capital Reserve

Assigned Fund Balance
Year-end Encumbrances
Designated for Subsequent Years Expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation on Govemmental Fund Statements (GMP);
Less: State Aid Payment not Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund Balance per Government Fund (GAAP)

Ofiginal
Budget

$ (1.460.s21) $

Budget
Transfurs

Final
Budset Actual

Variance
Final to
Aclual

$ (1.460.521) S 809,313 $ 2,269,834

78,893 78,893

78,893 78,893

(1,460,521) u,460,5211 888,206 2.3/,8.727

4,907,896 4.907 ,896 4,907,896

$ 3,447,375 $ $ 3,447,375 $ 5,796,102 $ 2.3r',8.727

$ 729,037
666,336
457,232

2,326,242

267,653
333,991

1,015,611

5,796,102

H. 7481

$ 4,615.354

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis.section of this report br explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Special Revenue Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

$ 136,426
196,441

$ 136,426
282,534

1,294,981

$ 72,068
191,992

1.046,826

c-2

Variance
Final to
Adual

$ (er,358)
(90,542)

(248,15s)

(403,055)

Original
Budqet

Budget
Transfers

$
86,093

419,694

Final
Budoet Ac'tual

REVENUES:
Local soures
State sources
Federal sour@s

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstrudion:

Salaries of teachers
Purchased proGssional - educ. servi€s
Tuition
Purchased professional - tech. services
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries
Salaries of other professional staff
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional - educ. services
other purchased services
Purchased proGssional and technical services
Travel
Supplies and materials
Other objeds

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and construction seryices:
Building

Non- lnstructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and const. services

Totral eleenditures

Total outfloua

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
erpenditures and other financing sources (uses)

1,208,154 505,787 1,7't3.941 1.31 0,886

37,132
92,391

19,565
6,252

952,560
22,047

359,929
31,333

608,497
19,030
7,s00

(784,163)
3,699

397,061
123,724
608,497

38,s95
13,752

168,397
25,746

279,368
57,482

597,990
23,310

3,265
115,039
18,862

117,693
ffi,242
10,s07
15,285
10,487
53,358

6,884

1.129.947 245,825 1.375.772 1,095,316 280;456

1.208j54

52,493

25,714

't3,343
7,000

45,660
113,922

2,000
28,863
32,451
16,723

13,343
7,000

45,660
113,922

2,000
81,356
32,451
42;437

4,163
1,002

18,936
76,302

78,947
22,66
13,554

9,180
5,998

26,724
37,620
2,000
2,409
9,785

28,883

122,s9

403,055

403,055

$-

259,962 338,169

505,787

505,787

1,713,941 1,310,886

1,713,941 1.31 0,8861il

$ $- $ $
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c€
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Gomparison

Exptanation of Differcnces between Budgetary lnflows and Outflows and GAAP
Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/infl ows of rcsources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules
Difference - budgetto GMP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrancei are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GMP statements in
the curent year, previously recognized for budgetary
purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements untilthe
subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
govemmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditu res" from

the budgetary comparison schedule
Differences - budgetto GAAP

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

$ 49,977,514 $ 1,310,886

1,077,170

(1,180,748)

$_{g9a$9_ $ 1,310.886

$ 49,168,201 $ 1,310,886

$ 49,168.201 1,310,886$

8l-



Required Supplementary lnformation - Part lll

Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting

For Pensions and

Other Post Employment Benefits



L-l
DELRAN TdVNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of the Dlstrlcfs Proportionato Shar€ of the Net Pen3ion Llablllty' Public Employees Retlrement Sltstem
Last Five Fbcal Years

June 30,

2018
June 30,

m17
June 30,

2.)16

June 30,

2015

June 30,

2011

Disfict's proportion ofhe not pension

l!$llity (ass€t)

Districfs proportlonale thare of lhe net
pension liability (asset)

Disrlcfs coverc+€mployEe payrcl

Distlcfs propor0onate shal€ of lhe net
penslon lhbilily (ass€t) aE a pe.oontage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fid{dary net posruon as a perEentage

ofthe totat penslon llability

0.0412538649% 0.0439013136% 0.0420t13940% 0.0/.?2515522% O.0/,010ts4841%

$ 9,6m,2r1{)

2,945,727

326.01%

fi.74%

13,002,310

2,918,409

1d'5.53%

31.2M

9,.140,369

2,908,363

324,59.h

38.21%

7,910,721

2,886,816

274.O3%

12.74%

7,721;W

2,8s€,n1

272.6%

4.71%

$ 0 $ $

Thb sdredule does not coniain t€n yeals of infomatlon as

GASB 68 was implemented durfu the fiscal year

onded Juns 30, 2015.
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L-2
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requlrcd Supplemontary lnformaff on
Schedule of th6 Dlstrlcfs Contrlbutlons
Public Employees Rethemont S!'sGm

Last Flve Flscal Years

June 30,

2018
June 30.

2017

June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015

June 30,

2014

Contractually required conlribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually

required contribdions

Conlributlon deficlency (e)(cess)

Dlstricis covered€mployee payroll

Contrlbutiorc as a p€ra€ntage of
covered-employee payroll

$ 418,885 $ 387,473 $ 390,013 $ 361,555 $ 348,319

(416,88s) (387.473) (390.0'13)

$ $ $

, . (361,s55)

$-

(348,31?)

$-

2,838,28',1

12.270

2,545,727

14.15o/o

2,918,409

13:28%

2,908,363

13.41%

2,886,8't6

12.52%

This schedule does not contaln ten yeaF of informdion as
GASB 68 wes implomented dudng he fiscal year

ended June 30, 2015.
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L€
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the Distsicfs Ppportionate Sharc of tfie Net Pemlon Llablllty

ToachelE PeNlon and Annulty Fund
Last Flve FFcal Yeara

June 30,

m18
Jun6 30,

2017

June 30,

m16
June 30,

2015

June 30,

m14
Disficfs proporliofl oflh€ net pension

lhbiliv(asset)

Dlsticfs proporlionate share ofhe net
pembn liabillty (asset)

Stab's proporlionate shars ofthe net penslon liabilily (asset)

associaGd wilh the DF$d

Total

Disticf s covered-employ€e payroil

Dlstricfs proportbnab share oflhe net
penslon liabilily (a$et) as a percentage

of itscoveed€npbyee pE rofl

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

d the btalpension liabilily

This sdredule does not contain Gn yeals of infoflnalion as

GASB 68 was implemented during fle fiscal year

erded June 30,2015.

0.1719759835% 0j740272235% O.1dt4755tl6% 0.1638892624% 0.1672709993%

$ $ $ $ s

$ 115,952,{9 $ 136,900,894 $ 105,851,685 $ 87,5$,42 $ 8,{,537.u147

$ 115,952,400 $ 136,9m,894 $ 105,851.685 $ s 44,537.447

19,161,160 18350,014 17,724.771 17,726,4il n,424,4n

0.00% 0.00% 0.oo% 0.00% 0.(x)%

25.41% 22.9% 24.71% 33.64% f,r.76%
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Requircd Supplementary lnfomation

Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability Associated with the District
and Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Public Employee's Retirement System and Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund
Current FiscalYear

June 30,

2018
State's proportion of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the Distric{

M-t

0.18o/o

$ 97,557,199

$ 97,557,199

0.00%

June 30,

2018

4,155,935

3,100,676
(19,249,258)

83,205
(2,259,632)

(8,163,074)

105,720,273

$ 97,557,199

22J06,887

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

associated with the District

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability

Service Cost

lnterest

Changes of assumptions and other inputs

Member Contributions

Benefit payments

Net Change in total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability - beginning

Total OPEB Liability - ending

District's covered-employee payroll

TotalOPEB Liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$

$

$

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 75 was implemented during the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2018.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended Juni 30,2018

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Changes of beneJit term.' The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides
retirement death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are

always fully vested for their ov"n contributions an4 after three years of service crediq become vested for
2%o of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members'
beneficiaries are entifled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of asswnptions.' Pre-retiremen! post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the
experience of TPAF members reflecting mortalrty improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year
average ofSocial Security data from 1953 to 2013.

2. Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of benefit term: Tlire vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:154. PERS provides

retirement death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disatility provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Pre-retirement mortalrty rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-

retirement Mortality Table for male and female active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are

set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortal$ tables are set back 2 years for males

and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for ftture improvements in mortality from the base

year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.

Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and F'emale Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members

and a one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In additior\ the tatles for
service retirements and beneficiaries of formor members provide for future improvements in mortality from
the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000

Disabled Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

3. Other Post-Retirement Plan - Public Employees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and
Annuity Fund

Changes of bene/it term: Thercwere none.

Changes of assumptiozrs.' The discount rate changed fuom2.Lil%oas of June 30,2016 ta 3.85%as of June

30,2017.
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DELRAN TOWNSHTP SCHOOL DTSTRIGT
Speclal Revenue Fund

Comblning Statement of Revenues and Expendltunis
Budgetary Bast3

forthe Fbcal year Ended June 30,2019

Brought
Forward

(Exh. E-1Bl

191,992

191 A9'

54,312

23,310

16,561
14.462

1 13_045

78,947

78,947

Brought
Forward

(Exh E-lel

1.046.826

1 046 a26

25,t,522
3,170

597,990

215
59,714

912 61,1

4,163
1,002

18,936
76,302

22,666
11.146

1U.215

Brought
Forward

(Exh. E-1D)

$ 72,068

72.068

27,846

3,050
38,764

60.660

2.40A

2.408

E.IA

Total

72,068
191,992

1.046.826

1.310.888

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries ofteacheF
Professional education services
Tuition
Professional technical services
Other putchased s€rvices
General supplies
Textbooks

Totial lnstruction

Support services:
Salaries
Salari$ of other professional stafi
Psr3onal servicesemployee benefits
Purchased prof. and educational services
Purchase professional and t€chnical sorvices
Travel
Supplies and materials

Total support seNices

Faoilities acqubition and const. seru.:
Bullding

Non- lnstruc{ional equipment

Total facilities scquisition and @nst. serv.:

$ $ $

ro
o

't.o95 316

2793e8
57,482

597,990
23,310

3,265
'115,039

,t 8_862

4,163
1,002

18,936
7A3O2
78,947
22,666
'13_554

215.570

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and oth6r flnancing soutt€s (uses) s

191 _992

$

1.046.826

s

72.OAA

!R

1.310.886



E.TB
DELRAN TOWNSI{IP SCHOOL DISTRICT

9peclal Revenue Fund
Comblnlng Statoment of Revenues and Expendtturei

Budgetery Basls
forthe Flscal Year Ended June 30,2olg

Chapter 193
Handlcappod

Servlces Caried

REVENUES:
Local sourc€s
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries of teacherg
Prof$sional education servlces
Tuition
Professional technical services
Other purchased seillces
General supplies
T€xtbooks

Total instruction

Support services:
Salarieg
Salaries of other professional staff
Personal services-employee benefib
Purchased prof. and educational servlces
Purchag€ professional and technical services
Travel
Supplies and materials

Total support service3

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:
Building

Non- lnstuc{lonal squipment

Total facilities acquisition and const serv.:

Nonpublic
TeItbmk

Nonpublic
Nunlnn

18,862 45,881

,IA AA' 45 nB.t

18-852

18-862

45,881

45.881

18.862

Chaiter 192 . Auxlllary Sen ices
Comp.

Educatlon ESt

$
49,O73 s,239

t9 fl7" 5.239

49,073 s,239

lq o71 5 239

Exam &
Classmcation

Forward
(Exh. E-lA)

$
23,310 191,992

23.310 191 ge2

23,310

54,312

23,310

16,56;
1n t62

)a ?|td I 13 045

78,947

78,947

23.310 191 092

$$$$$

Nonpublic
Technoloov

16,561

16.s61

16,561

16 56.t

Nonpublic
Securltv

33,086

33.066

33,066

33-066

l.o
H

Total Exp€nditures

Excess (Deficlency) of rcv€nues over (under)
expendifuGs and other financing sourogs (us6s) $ !t

45_881 16 561

s

33,066

s

49.073

s

5 230



DELRAN TOWT{SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Speclal Ravenue Fund

Comblnlng Statement of Revenuos and Expendlturca
Budgetary Basls

fior the Fl3cal Yoar Ended June 30, 2018

Title ILA Tltle lll lmmiorant Tifle lV Easia

646 5r3

646.523

597,990

6,730

A ATtn

41,803

41 803

IDEA Prrr B

$

.Prgsdrool

3,180

3.180

3,180

3.'t80

E-,tc

Caried
Fonvard

(Elh. E-1A)

1.046.826

1,046.826

251,522
3,170

597.990

215
59,714

I't2.61'l

4,163
1,002

18,936
76,302

22,666
11j46

134 21a

REVENUES:
Local sourceg
Stat€ 8ource8
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPEI{DITURES:
lnsbuction:
Salaries of taacherg
Profe3sional education servic€s
Tuitlon
Prof$sional t€chnical 3ervic€$
Oth€r purchased servicas
Generalsuppli€s
Textbooks

Total instruc-tion

Support services:
Salaries
Salaries of other professional staff
Personal servlces-employee benefits
Purchased prof. and educational seillcer
Purchase prof$sional and technical servicas
Trav€l
Supplies and materlals

Total support services

Facilities acqulsition and const serv.:
Building

Non- lnstrucfl onal equipment

Total facilities acquisition and const serv.:

$ $ $ $

Titl. I

334.750

334.750

245,290

46,404

291 eq[

1,198

18,856
16,425

1,181
5_396

43.056

334 750

37.736

37.73e

602
3,170

3,n2

10,085

18,485
A E6A

33.964

?r'raR

1e ar'l

14.420

4,258

215
6,O44

'to.s,t7

't,002
80

1,821

3,000

5 0n3

5,/t48

5 4/m

1,372

1 qon

2,988

3,540

2.769

2.769

2,529

ttn

2.769

$ $

3

$

ro
N 536

436

4tt

Total Eeenditure3

Excess (Deflclency) of revenu€s ovsr (under)
expondituGs and other financing sources (u39s) $ !E $

'le l)n

!R

5.14A t 7AA 646 523

s

3.180

s

1_046 826



REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
F€deral sources

Total Revenues

EIXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries ofteacheF
Professional €ducation serviceg
Tuition
Professional technical services
Other purchased services
General supplles
T*tbooks

Total instruction

Support seMc$:
Salaries of other professional staff
Personal servicgs-employee benefitg
Purchased prof. and educational services
Purchase prob$ional and technical seNices
Travel
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Faciliues acquisition and const serv.:
Building

Non- lnstruc.tional equipment

Total facilities acquisition and const serv.:

Total E eenditur€B

Exce3s (Deficienoy) of revenues over (unde0
expenditures and other financing sourcgs (us$)

OELRAN TOVUI{SHIP SCHOOL DISTRiCT
Speclal Revenue Fund

Gomblnlng Statement of Revenues and ExpendtturEs
Budgetary Basis

forths Flscal Year Ended June 30,201g

2,759
8,964

39.809

STEM Grant STEAM Uo Rain Garden

$ 1,999 $ 39,609 $ 660$2e,800$72p68

1.999 39.609 29.800 72 06A

27,Ue n,848

251

660

660

Delran Education
Foundation

29,800

29.800

E.1D

Canied
Fonivard

(Exh. E-1Al

3,050
38,764

69.660

2.40,A

2.408

660

\o(,

,51

1.714

't.748

1.999 39_600 860

ss s *

20.800 7r .lee
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DELRAN TO'i'VNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRIGT
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balance . Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

F-1

$

2,491

2,491

2,491
2,491

, 526,057

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve
lnterest Earned oh lnvestments

Total revenues and otherfinancing sources

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional services
Construction services
Transfer to Debt Service Fund
Total expenditures and otherfinancing (uses)

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Bafance - July 1,2017

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018 $

95



DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Various lmprovements to District Facilities
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20{8

Prior Periods Cunent Year Total

$ 25,858,000

25358,.000

$

3,738,652
21,377,035

668,908
25.784,595

$ 73.405 $

$ 25,858,000

25,858,000

F-la

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 25,858,000

25^85S-000-

3,738,652
21,377,035

668,908

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve
Bond proceeds

Total revenues

Expenditurcs and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional servies
Construc'tion services
Other Objects
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Peroentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

3,738,652
21,377,O35

668,908
25,7U,595

$ 73,405 $ 73.405

N/A
N/A

1A09tOB
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

0.00%
0.000/6

06t30t12
N/A
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Gapital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Roof Replacement and Crawlspace Ventilation
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Current Year Total

$ 948,028
1,039,294

1,987,322

22,827
1,51't,843

F-tb

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 948,028
1,039,2p4

1.987.322

22,827
1,511,W3

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer ftom capital reserve

Total revenues

Expenditurcs and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Gonstruction services

Excess (deficiency) or r€venues over
(unde0 expenditures

Additional project information :

Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

-Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Orlginal target completion date
Revised target completion date

$ 948,028
1,039,294

$

1,987.322

22,827
1,51't,843

lmaBzo

$ 452.652

1060-007-14-1002
7t1t2015

N/A
N/A
N/A

$1,987,322
$0

$1,987,322

0.0006
100.007o

09/30/15
06/30/16

1,5U,670 1,su.670

s 452.652 s 452.652$
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EXHIBIT F-2

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Gapitat Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Project Expenditures
Year Ended June 30, 2018

lssue/Project Title
Original

Date Appropriations

12t9t08 $ 25,858,000 $ 25,784,595 $

711112015 1,987,322 1,534,670

Expenditures to Date
Prior Years Curent Year

Unexpended
Balance

Construction and various
improvements to the
Districfs facilities

Middle School Roof
Replacement and
Crawl Space Ventilation

Total

$ 73,405

452,652

$ 27,845,322 $ 27,319.265 $ $ 526,057
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G-t

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Fund

Statement of Net Position
as ofJune 30,2018

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

State
Federal
Other

lnventories

Total current assets

Fixed assets:
Equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Totalfixed assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:

Cunent liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Unearned revenue

Total cunent liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capitalassets
Unreserved retained earnirigs

Food Service
Fund

$ 584,874

435
19,139

79

16,790

620,307

748,917
(524,826)

224,091

$ 844,398

$ 26,790
19,821

46,601

224,091
573,706

TotalNet Position

100

797 797



G-2

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Enterprise Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Net Position

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 201 8

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Daily sale+reimbursable programs:

Schoollunch program

Totaldaily sales-reimbursable programs

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries

Benefts
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Repairs and maintenance of equipment
Cost of sales - reimburcable programs
Cost of sales - nonreimbursable progr:ams

Direct services
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues:
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school lunch program

National school breakfast prog€m
U.S.D.A. commodities
Contributed Capital

Total non-operating revenues

Net income (loss)

Net Position - July 1

Food Service

Fund

$ 411,343

41'1,343

343,714

755,057

439,573
81,356
49,871
29,196
74,760
99,631

251,247
209,939

41,379
96

1,277,U8

(521,991)

12,497

342,596
95,633
99,608

550,334

28,343

769,454

Net Position - June 30

l_0 1

s 797 ,797



G-3

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Enterprise Fund

Statement of Cash Florvs

for the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2018

Cash flcnrs from operating activities;

Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and seMces

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash floars from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from state and federal reimbursements

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flons from capital financing activities:

Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used by capital financing activities

Cash flors from investing activities:
lnterest on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June30

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash prwided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation
Federal commodities
Change in assets and liabilities:

(lncrease)/decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease)/decrease in inventory
lncreasd(decrease) in unearned revenue
lncreasd(decrease) in accounts payable

Food Service
Fund

$ 759,045
(504,110)

(375,950)

453,298

453,298

77,U8

507,526

$ 584,874

$ (521,ee1)

29,196

99,608

23n
(4,802)
1,612

18,050

Net cash used by operating activities

L02

$ (375,950)



Fiduciary Funds
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Student
Activitv

$ 338,852 $

Employee Benefit
Trust Funds

Unemployment
Comoensation

$

Funds

Total

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
Other accounts receivable
lnterfund receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
lnterfund payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Due to student grcups

Total liabilities

NET POSITION:
Restricted for:

Reserved for unemployment claims

Totalnet position

136,699
106,126

1.540

75,070

39,065

550,620
106,126
40,605

$

$ 338,852 $ 24,3M $ 114,735 $ 697,351

$ $ $ 11,745 $ 11,745
3,796

240,578
3,786

240,578
852

244.3U 11,745

02,390 102,390

$ $ $ 102,390 $ 102,390

L04



H-2

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Statement of Change in Fiduciary Net Position
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

REVENUES:

Local sources:
Employee contributions

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Gurrent Expense:
Undistributed Expenditures

Unemployment claims

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures)

Net Assets July 1

Net Assets June 30

Unemployment
Compensation
lnsurance Fund

$ 40,101

40 101

66,979

66 979

(26,878)

129 268

$ 102,390

l_05
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
June 30, 2017

Cash
Receipts

Cash
Disbursements

Accounts
Payable

June 30, 2018
Balance

June 30, 2018

Delran School Distric{
Activity Funds
Athletic Funds

Total

$ 277,624
23,425

$ 697,348
218,6U

$ 915,9s2

$ 659,928
218,221

$ 315,044
23,808

$

$ ,049 $ 149 $ $

106
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
July 1,2017 Additions Deletions

Balance
June 30, 2018

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
Other accounts receivable
lnterfund receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings

Net payroll
lnterfund payable

Total liabilities

$ 222,250 $ 26,979,904
106,126

1,540

$ 27,065,456 r 
133:?!3

1,540

$ 222,250 $ 27. 087,570 $ 27,065,456 $ 244,3U

$ 219,508 $

2 742

$ 12,310,398
14,774,294

2.878

$ 12,289,328
14,774,294

1,934

240,578

3,786

$ 222,250 _q 27,q97,57q_ $ 27.065,456 $ 244,3U

LO7
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Date of
lssue

Amount of
lssue

DELMN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Generat Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2018

Annual Maturities lnterest
RateDate Amount lssuedlssue

Retunding Bonds

School Bonds

10t6t2015 $ 2,11s,000

Balance
June 30. 2017

$ 1,835,000 $

2,470,0O0

$ 4.305,000 $

Retired
Balance

June 30. 2018

$ 285,000 $ 1,550,000

1,210,000 1,260,000

s 1.4S5.O00 $ 2,810,000

01t15t2019
01t15t2o2o
01l't5t2021
01115t2022
01115t2023

$ 295,000
305,000
310,000
315,000
325,000

2.OO00h

2.000%
2.OOO%
4.000%
2.OOO%

tso
\o

7t15t2009 25,858,000 07t15t2018 1,260,000 4.000%

Balance Forward



Date of
lssue

Amount of
lssue Date Amount

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2018

Annual Maturities lnterest
Rate

Balance
June 30. 2017

$ 4,305,000 $

21,080,000

$ 25.385.000 $

l-1e

Retired
Balance

June 30. 2018

$ 1,495,000 $ 2,810,000

100,000 20,980,000

$ 1;595,000 $ 23,790.000

lssue

-

Balance brcught forward

lssued

Refunding School Bonds u14nu6 $ 21,360,000 7t15t2018
7t15t2019
7115t2020
711512021
7t15t2022
7t15t2023
7t15t2024
7115t2025
7t15t2026
7n5n027
7t15t2028
7115t2029

$ 100,000
1,395,000
1,455,000
1,s15,000
1,575,000
1,980,000
2,045,000
2.080,000
2,125,000
2,180,000
2,245,000
2,285,000

4.000%
4.0000/o
4.00070
4.000o/o
4.000%
4.000%
2.000o/o
2.000olo
2.1250/o
4.000%
2.250%
2.500o/o

H
Ho
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General l-ong-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Capital Leases
June 30, 2018

Description

Brodcade Network Switches

Surveillance System

lnstallation of Access Points

Chromebooks

Energy Savings I mprovement Program

Technology Equipment

Total

lnterest
Rate

Pavable

2.17o/o

1.92o/o

1.82o/o

1.90o/o

2.38o/o

2.O}Vo

Amount of
Original

lssue

$ 177,651

122,130

170,664

190,222

4,560,000

7g,gg3

Retired
Current Year

Amount
Outstanding

June 30. 2018

50,250

104,239

61i863

4,150,000

52.O73

$$$

Amount
Outstanding

June 30. 2017

36,284

74,667

137,751

12s,S93

4,560,000

$ 4.934.595

lssued
Current Year

78.893

$ 78,893

$ 36,284

24,417

33,512

64i030

410,000

26.820

H
H
H

$ 595,063 $ 4.418:425



la
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budggtary Comparisgn Schedule
Debt Servica FunC

Fiscat Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budset Actual

Variance
Final lo
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Miscellaneous

Total revenues - local sources

State sources:
Debt service aid type ll

Total revenues - state sources

Total Revenues

EXFENDITURES:
Regular debt seMce:

Redemption of principal
lnterest on bonds

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfer in

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deliciency) of revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balances, July't

Fund Balances, June 30

$ 1,965,232 $

1,965,232

359,751
359.751

2,321,983 .

$ 1,965,232 $ 1,965,232 $

1,965,232 't.965.232

359,151
359,751

359,751
359,751

2,324,983 2,324,983

1,595,000
768,094

1,595,000
768,094

1,595,000

2.363,094 2,363,094 2,363,094

(38,111) (38,1 1 1)

2,491

2,491

165,581

(35,620)

165,58'l

. , 2,491

2,491

2,491

(38,111)

165,581

$ 165,581 $- $ 16s,581 $ $ 2.491

LL2
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Delr.n Towmhip School Dlstrict
Net Posltion by Component,
La3t Ten Fl3cal Year8
(acriru al basis of affiunling)

Govommenbl activllies:
Net inveslrnent in capital asseb
Resficted for

Special rcvenue
Capitalprcjects
Debt seMce
OSrr puryoses

Unreslricted
Total govemmentd ac{ivlties net positon

Busln$s-type actlvities :

Net inwslment in capital asseb
Unrestricted

Tolal business-type actMties net position

Dlstict-wide:
Net invastnent ln caplhl assets
Re6lricted:

Special rcvonue
Capital proiec'|3
Dobt service
Other puryoaes

Unrestlcted
Total district ne{ poGltion

2009

$ 5,221,496

2010

$ (14,312,597)

2011

$ (967,535)

2012

$ 7,020,702

2013

$ 8,434,666

. 2016

$ 10,878,711

2017

$ 7,573,286

Erhlblt J-l

2018

$ 9,030,715

2014 2015

$ 9,582,074 $ 1Oi?12,615

r-#ffiu r+it#P

-

-r##'" 
-#tfl#3t T-##*# #fP #,?#*g'qt #sf#t3t'

1,356,230
(86,248)

7,282,414

I,356,230
(86,248)

7,282,414

21,479,919

c/01,109)
3,875,2U

21,479,919
o01,10e)

3,875,2U

9,217,174
(213,01 1)

2,529.736

9,217,174
(213,011)

2,529,7*

2,507,499
184,770

3,466,309

2,507,499
18{.,770

3,465,309

143,O44
16,772

5,342,050

143,W
16.772

5,342,050

88,570
498

3,931.940

88,570
498

3,931,940

1,33.|,293
1

2,337,998

1,331,293

1,044,651
38,1.fi

2,173,183

'1,044,651
. 38,111
2,173,183

1.844,651
165,581

2,346,384

1,844,651
165,581

2,346,384

2,852,299
129,961

2,4t4,249

2,852,299
129,961

2,454,249

H
H
lF

$ 1e5,690 $ 192,514 $ 164,259 $ 176,928 $ 215,5A3 $ 214,303 $ 174,790 $ 236,411 $ 253,287 $ 224,091273,ffi
$ 469.130 #i-r-€ffi -ffi -:3+# -tr&

393.459ffi --+:8i?l-#ffis#
$ 5317,186 $(14'120,083) $ (8qi.276) $ 7,197,630 $ 8,650,229 $ e,?96,377 $ 10,s87,405 $ 11,115,122 $ 7,826,573 $ 9,2s4,806

2,al7898
(8.326.141',|

$ 6.230.556

(1,454,811)
$ 12,514.771: ,'-rff8f# =m## # #?3;#+ ##sI r#i8t -gf#fS* #ftSl#



Oelirn TMshlp School Dbtrlat
Chrng€ ln Net Pci0on, Llrt Ton Fiscd yctr!
(amal basls d.eountiry)

Erpans€s:
Gdomrrental activltles:

ln3lruclion:
R€gular
Sp3cial€du€ttbn
Olher instuction

Support Servlc€6:
Tuition
Student & imtuction Elat€d s€wie!
School eCminlstEtive $rvl€g
GeneEl end b$in$s admlnistE re leillces
Plsnl ope€tiom and maintananca
Pupilfamportetifi
B6lnss and olher support ssillces
Unalloeted €mployee baneflt

Sp€cial 8dt6ls
Cherter $hoots
lntErest on long-brm debt
Unallocat€d depredation

Totel govgmm€nlal activiti* expenss

Busin€ss-bpe adivities:
Food 6srui6

Total busin6etype acllviiies sxFnle
Total distrid *penses

Prcgnm Rsnus:
Gwsmmental eclilill$:

Op€rating gEnts and ontibutions

Total govommental aclivilia! pDgEm r€venuo3

Exhiblt J-2

2009 2olo 2011 20'12 2013 2014 2015 2018 2017 201A

$ 1.1,396,344
3P0r,869
1,O13,788

1,455,174
3,75.1,828
't,32'15'l
1,414,539
3,803,935
2,471,O71

7,061,078

388,309

966,803

I 13,033,498
3,795,323
1,147,A41

1,081,770
4,399,657
1,386,27
1,545,657
3,757,e52
2,226,356

7,S00,,t43

1,379,222

993,206

$ 12,9r(1,169
s,572,e5
1,101,835

1,356,143
3,966,987
1,356,442
1,M.U7
3,8ts7,7%
2,496,052

8,182,693

1,360,7'3

938,826

$ 12,381,'189
3,587,291
1,128,614

1,745,432
4,148,8tt5
1,432,907
't,407,930
3,829,140
2,665,982

a,211,@S

1,32.t,345

1,015,497

$ 12,889.137
3,U4,781
1,201.593

.t,278,003

4,491,056
1,630,873
1,39q571
4,4€,5,67
2,67aW

9,su2s

1,291,249

1,070,24

$ 13,585,210
4,M2,U2
1,217,O1s

2,O79,4p4
4,802,353
1,567,995
1,451,W.
4,253,137
2,2e24

9,802,155

'1,236,235

1,094,819

0 13,678,892
3,992,508
\14\252

2,300,538
5,389,417
1,536,975
1,48'1,855
3,450,635
2,224,397

tl,0@,704

1,158,126

1,350,480

t 13,777,8s9
4,181,113
1,156,534

2,154,4U
5,736,278
1,52q*
1,334,095
s,e/,o,717
2,124,O31

12,/6,9,151

959,055

1,275,4U

I 14,271,786
4,3/18,323
'1,240,395

2,496;06:t
5,248,989
1,s36,303
'1,333,872
8,265,1S7
2,042.307

13,951,781

794,684

1,208,353

$ 14,874,881
4,358,106
1,314,609

2,485,134
5,715,657
1,446.N
1,25A,28A

412a,216
2,197,529

27,57A15/

52,612
754,274

'1.27f,w

63.600 67,622
40.353.726 41.710.W

66,10.1 65,478 6.910 42.451
11, 1,1s4 ----4176M --.ffi6sr1 re78-- __9,& =,.?1,11s 76.834 r7.7o4

47,419,476 s1.086.586 55,6m,$4 - 6,?011''-

H
ts(, -Eg ;-Fq?ee--;.glg9?a . reidg- m fu = ,iEEIEq. -7@ .-l-ffiF. -@

$ 3,903'923 $ 4'680'190 S 4,4'18,345 $ 4,8ss,ll7 I 4,7nF16 $ 5,020,135 $ 5,459,573 $ 7,1s3,901 0 6,5s1,335 $21,855,s15

(Contnu.d)



Delnn Towmhip School Disidct
ChrngB ln Net Po3illon, Lrst Ten Fbcal yerl!
(#twlbasisof ffiunting)

Busin$etype aclivitl$:
Chargca for $Mes:

Food seNics
Op€Ellng gnnts and 6ntibufion3
Capiial gEnE and ontrlbutions

Tobl businss typ€ acilvities pmgram Erenuos
Total disticl pEgEm r€venus

N€t (Erp.n*YRonnus:
Grcmmenlel actlvlti63
Businesltyp€ aclivides
Total dbHct{ids n€t spente

Gemnl RerenG rnd Othcr Chrng€s in I'lrt pGition:

Pop€rty lax6! levled
Tdes l€vi€d for debl

ior geneal purpGs, nd
!eflic3

lnre3tm€nt gamlngs

MircallaneoG ln6me
TEnsf6B

Total goremmsntal adiyifFs

Buslnosetype acliviti€s:
lnv€stmsnl aming3
Contribut€d epitsl

Total buslnesetype aciivltlos
Total disMc't{ide

Change in N6t P€ltlon:
Goremmental ac{iviti€s
Busin€ss-type aciivlties

Totel distdct{ide

Exhiblt.'L2

2009 2010 2O't1 2013 2014 2Ot5 2O1A 2017 2o1a

$ $ $ 0 $ $753,695
259,573

2'5f'J'971
1,112,255

'10,959,280
149,(X)l
966,819

752,644
3fi,084

24,062,969
1,061,880
8,SO9,354

376,633
\n,24

097,438
287,425

24,7gl.575
2,O8/.,4U

10,436,232
249,539
332,161

703,921
324,993

25,383,164
1,W,473

I 1,330,345
45,436

2'15,&0

6€8,896
417,9 18

26,290,A27
1,94.2,891

12,240,1ets
103,035
767J8

7c8.,275
478,165

26,a1A,U4
2,090,932

'l 1,949,588
104"203
114,363

714,271
508,483

24374,D
2,051,483

12,121,250

753,121
546,3q)

29,341,7@
4W,17t

't't,964,625

768,428
558,267

30,804,388
2,075,41

12,1 ,12i

357,U2

755,057
550,334

0 $ $

;-jEjs? l-@r ;-;Et- : t-Qz=qer = l-qggEtr lT.1rl/#--- -:-@ 
=-TE-{'iy;,a - idriF-'' 

--i3d,sp,i-!-gpqzIgl_ _9___9fz9plq_ t EiGz0-6- -3---E68mf -5--EidA6- 
=---'t"-1ffi- T-;ifiti 

=-:raF 
-E=;;i=;F -#*'*-

(36'3s9,803) (37'000'760) (37,u'8,4;s) (37,050,q9? (rt0,3e8,ss5) (41,s2,es1, (41,e60,303) (rt3,eoe,665) (4s,o2s,1ee) (44,34s,s0e)46,465 so.so2 48.0s7 13.114 ,,= =p.g?g, ..-_-Eg 
.,JlZl:,Wi ',,=.nvl, 116,342 28.3€

-cenlgseer -ezpeg,lu 
__J37;i?63.5 ---EF6F68I T3eF --7m&5r6t --atbdaE6i 

-:67d7-at 
--81i66:63ti ::-Ar4:.i@

31,420,45s
1,965,232

12,631,641

25€.,447 214,62
- 6Jnt- --34-ffi0 ---E8$3ii - 5d656736- ---"ip44pss 41.oteffi- -ElW ---E:6i6:rrt 4sffifr- ----4sft6280-

2,231 3,'149 3,963 2.110 392

184,528

$ 771,180 S (285,670)

l5F;r ---76767Ed:

$ (3,661,405) I 1,8s0,Zft

ts
H
o\

0 (20s,471) $ (2,492,700) $ 670,&2 $ 1,789,153 $ 945,200 $ (266,921)

-=--_19€99_ ,= ,!?,?11 =?0,999 . 15.52? 16,e82 86.62s
_9____!!9JZ9t _$ (2!99.189!- @_ -F--]TM*-- -F- ,c-rt T----?E;"6F . q??,7 ,t , 84,863 , 116.u2 28,343

_E____gjZJ9l_ _g__jgqgqzt s -lq*F -s---TFirF



Delran Town3hlp School Di3trlct
Fund Balancer, Governmental Funds,
Last Ton Fl3cal Years
@odined accruat basis of accountingl

General Fund:
Reserved foc

Encumbrances
Maintenance r€serve
Capttal l€sen e
Legally resticted
Er(crss surplus

Unreserved
Total general tund

All Other Govemmental Funds
Reserved:

EncumbEnces
Debt sorvice reserve

Unreserved, reported ln:
Special Evenuo fund
Capltal fojects fund
Debt service fund

Tolal all olher govemmental funds

Exhibit J3

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 _ 2014 2015 2016 2017 2f/8+

$ 312,789
3m,000

I,1 07,1 98
257,U7

6,411,978

$ 105,500

1r13,532
88,765

T-_Eior

57,849
300,000

1,118,432
247,053

3,270,312

2,500,1/A
112,472

$ 44,859
300,000

1,389,314
600,000

1,584,877

2,560,148
412,472

$ 105,738
300,000

1,U7,731
400,000

2,660,571

127,O80
184,770

..:---
$ 844,538

$ 214,5n
300,000

1.551,146
909,015

2,387,312

23,864
16,772

$ 159,816

72,938
156,325

1,102,219
621,248

1,979,2'tO

73,405
498

$ 89.068

4,4A7
156,325

1,257,A88
701,580

1,475,606

73,405

53,169
156,325
518,594
675,000

1,288.689

$ 38,254
156,325

1,318,594
675,000

1,476,805

$ 267,653
457,232

2,526,242
33r!,931

1,395,373

$$$$

= =qg,??9) (176'7eo) 103,435
_s 8n2.a87_ _g__1.j!1e4!d r--zTrrr---

-= 
t 

--J4ll'o 
101.861 196,04s-F-E766F6- TTa0aU60- -5--Td6:Edi- f-ffi 125,651 165,748 (165,137)

W Lx-ffim- -$'--4.6-i5F-

H
ts{ $ 5,287,712 $ 5,267,712 $ 532,688 $ 1,19,180 $ 15,165 $ $

526,057
38,1 I 1

$ 47,348 $

478,709
165,581

526,057
129,961

$ 8,240,332 $ 8.2{.332 -S:-=ffi- T'--81165- T---riffi- T-6EqdiE-



Delran Townshlp School Dlstrict
Changes ln Fund Balances, Govemmental Fund3,
Last Ten Flscal Year3
(modified acirual basb of acaounting)

Exhiblt J-4

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016- 2017 2018
2009 2010

$24,O7s,226
19,U7

149,001
956,133

14,O10,276
ei3,TT2

40,148,255

$25/t24,e49
7,925

249,459
296,469

10,250,352
3,249,192

39,218,250

20't1

$ 26,87s,379
17,962

't73,375
400,240

13,538,492

12,2',t5,571
3,572,329
1,1 01,835

1,356,143
3,966,987
1,3s6,442
1,325,230
3,671,948
2,496,O52
8,1E2,693

$ 27,247,637
45,436
57,426

170,106
14,430,812

1 1,896,904
3,587,291
1,128,6't4

1,74s.432
4,148,855
1,407,930
1,358,437
3,300,342
2,66s.982
8,211,O29

$28,233,718
1 03,035

1,983
773,79A

16.004.392

'12,259,561

3,824,781
1,201,593

1,776,003
4,491,056
1,533,690
1,390,571
3,972,1U
2,672,U6
s,534,225

287,800
495

(4es)
287,AOO

_$__(s6uagl

$ 28,907,576
'1o4,203

1'17,O54
1s,793,862

12,877,U8
4,O22,U2
1,217,O19

2,075,494
4,802,353
1,567,995
1,396,782
4,180,860
2,262,203
I,E02,15s

339,982

339,982

$ (1.381.2371

$ 30,425,705
85,960

5,669
s2,899

16,465,984

:13,026,318

3,992,508
't,181,2s2

2,300,538
5,389,417
1,535,975
't,368,100
3,989,204
2,24,397

'10,931,521

212,512

212,5't2

$ (317.532)

$ 31,395,883
1',19,734

4,397
147,,114

'17,909,513

1 3,1 sl,593
4,1E1,1 13
1,156,534

2,154,4U
5,738,278
1,523,544
1,247,661
3,890,640
2,128,O31

12,20/.,531

24,609,674
(24,428,6031

360,E86
1,039,294

(1,039,2e4)
541,957

_g_3!9Zt1L

$ 32,879,829
111,891

6,285
254,251

17,596,690
1,096,183

51,945,129

$ 33,385,687
39,298

2i491
249,231

18,717,152
1,118,437

53,512,296

Revenues
Tax l€vy
Tuition charges
lnterest earnings
Miscellaneous
State sources
Fedoral sourc€s

Total rcvenue

Expendlturcs
lnstruction

Regulat lnstruction
Special education instruction
Other instruction

Support SeMces:

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal
lnter€st and other charges

Total expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

ov€r (under) expenditures

Other Flnancing 3ourc€ (us$)
Proceeds from borrowing
Payment to escro$/ agent
Capital leases
Transbrc in
Transbrs out

Total other financing sources (uses)

1,306,208 1.542.938 1.o,t 0-364
42,31 1,656 43,494,355

1,1!?,370 1,114,83e 1,224,25s
46,095,865 48,191,056 50300^896

ts
tso

Tuition
Student & instruction related set.lces
School admlnistrative services
General and busin$s admin.seMces
Plant operations and.mainbnance
Pupil trampodatlon
Emplolee b€nefits
Charter School

13,190,862
3,201,869
1,013,788

1,495,174
3,751,828
't,322,191
1,330,582
3,733,560
2,471,O71
7,031,078

5,523
(s,523)

3.90%

13,133,971
3,755,323
1,187,641

1,O81,770
4,399,657
1,336,227
1,466,900
3,U2,A45
2,226,338
7,900,143

3.63%

13,732,319
4,348,323
1,240,395

2,496,063
5,248,989
'1,49t,422
1,333,872
3,47a332
2,042,307

12,596,330

4,560,000

4,s60,000

$ 1,140,768

4.65%

14,299,393
4,358,106
'l,314,609

2,485,134
5,71s,657
1,446,260
1,182,875
3,902,715
2,197,s25

12,679,01 8
52,612

845,175

78,893
2,49'l
(2,4s1)

78,893

$ 74s,008

627,153 6,492,769

25,858.000

473,178
487,257

13,604,866 7,586,870 1,723,4sO 1,016,9E4 269,700 1,990,3,t 9 4,629,319

1,385,000 't,720poo 1,595,000
1,752,271 1,164,415 1,929,409 ,t,3{/,,788 1,301,769 1,354,515 1,33o,OOO

--J1149! 
-!99,1J9 -=:g 

,!,4-9,1y ,1,?9'!,?oe 1,236,234 1',',t81,'t7o40'733,308 4s,48z,sis ss,l6E ---+6.6-31,6-sd- 46mF8 
-ffi -a721:F(58s,053) (s,25e,66s) (13,408,s76) (6,137,283) (84s,228) (,1,721,21s) (s30,044)

1276,518 640.690 768.094
51,826,594 55,364,361 52,842Je1

(1,02s,698) (3,415,232) 670,1 15

168,493
(168 4s3l

16,271
(16,27'.tt

$ (13.408.576) S (6.137.283)

(487,257\
28,331,178

Net change in fund balances $ (585,053) $ 17.061.509

Debi service as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures

Source: Distric{ r€cotd3

Note: Noncapital expenditures aI€ total expenditure3 less capital ouilay.

4.54%6.81% 6.17% 5.730h s.il% 5.18% 5.34%



Delran Townshlp School Dlstrlct
General Fund - Other Locat Rovonue by Source
Last Ten Flscal yoars
(nodifiecl aeruat basis of a@unttng)

ExhlbltJ{

Total

Fiscal Year
Endinq June 30.

lnterest on
lnvestments

$ 143,478
127,174
81,046
35,355

9,006
6,315
5,669
4,397
6,285

16,U2

Pdor Year
Refunds

Other
Refunds

Sale of Used
Eouioment

$

TransDortation

$ 31,500
16,227
26,480
30,863
94,364
14,286
22,808

Renlals
Shared

Services

$-

15,000
4,167

19.167 $

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
20't6
2017
2018

$ 19,847
7,929

17,962
45,436

103,035
104,203
85,960

119,734
11 1,891
39,298

$ 859,384
81,676

172,231
73,824

616,259
44,135
6,271
7,430

38,204
45,282

$ 12,284
5,986

21,476
30,352
26,157
10,012
15,859
20,338
32,105
55,354

$ 32,663
49,491
62,305
17,256
19,020
18,240
14,859
93,338

103,725
48,311

Mlscellaneous

$ 10,916
6,329

31,707
6,099
1,835
6,375

22163
798

3,306
863

$ 1,110,072
294,812
413,207
239,185
869,676
218,566
184,528
248,394
348,992
216,811

31,791

6,772
2,359

21,685
11,061

H
H
r,o

$ 270,652 $ 45,738 $ 74,207 $ 6ss38a $ 18,270 $ 32.663 T $ 't0.916 $ 1.110.072

Source: Distrlct rccordg



Delnn Townlhlp School Dl.tdc-t
Ar3egd Valuc and Actud V.luo of Tarble Prcparly,
Lr3t Ten Flac.l Yeec

Fl.c.l
Yert

Ended

lC!9-99r Vaent lrnd Retldentld Ftnn Rog. Qfrm

2q,9
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
20't6
2017
2018

Publlc
Total A$alsd UtllltL.

lnduttrLl Aplrtmnt Vilue l
10,835,400
I 1,141.100
1 1,1 s3,500
8,652,500
8,661,300
8,788,000
8,788,000

13,182,m0
13,413,500
12,164,300

si,209,423,100
1,209,,184,600
1,m7,6n,8N
1,O77,9*,26
1,078,760,.100
1,On322,5OO
1,02,316,900
1,On,C29,700
1,O74,7n,W
1,084,555,700

s 2,823,700
2,567,800
2,567,800
2,O'tg,7@
2,O75,7@
2,'t01.800
2,101,800
I,358,000

992,100
776,6tX1

Commorclal

s 177,754,200
18i,397.500
182,561,2m
170,578,3C
170,339,392
169,197,092
169,007,792
168,505292
1n,o38,7E2
176,46,8,292

$ 100,366,1100
99,666,400
98,92i,200
96,005,700
91,643,700
88,908,700
80.908,700
84,813,300
81,554,500
81.554,500

$ 60,038,300
60,03E 300
60,038,300
54,979,400
54,979,400
55,459,400
55,459,400
55,869,400
55,699,400
56,089,400

$1,56t,rt61,000
1,564,453,400
1,563,077,300
1,407,&6,292
I,406,640,292
1,401,942,592
1,399,747,692
1.401,521,252
1,407,52ts.492
I,41 't,655,092

2,232,ffi
2,217,97A
1,938,75r
2,167,O7A
I,798,48E
1,42A,U1

100
94
u
90

$ 92.044.(m
94,488,000
94,152,600
94,024,900
92,892,800

l0l,/t59,700
101,847,100
102,348,400
102,106,800
102,779,100

$ 1,879,230,871
1,847,6t8,019
1,78€,214,752
1,676,?tr,9:]t
1,595,150,639
I,556,849,076
:t,53E,886,754

1,501,O77,72.
1,492.,302,876
1,575,402,048

l79,9qt
157,500
157,500
'176,400

176,400
165,100
165,100
63,600
50,300
46,300

Tlr-
Exempt
Prcporty

Tot l Dlnct
School Tar

Rato
b

EftlbltJ{

Ertlm.t dActurl
lcounty Eqmllndl

l,tlE
N€t Valurdon

Trx.bb

0t,56:!,693,503
't,566,671,378
1,565,016,051
1,409,575,370
1.408,433,780
1,403.370'633
1,359,747,792
l,/D1,521,386
1,/O7,526,586
1,411,655,182

1.573
1.659
1.730
1.954
2.U2
2.113
2.209
2.294
2.353
2.383F

N
c) Sourto: Munlchal Tu A3ressr

Note:
Real p'operty k l€quir€d to b€ a$$ssd at lomo porcentage of tue value (fair or marksl wlue) stablbhed by each county board d tantion.

R€a$essment occura when ordeBd by ihg County Boad of Ta€tion

r Taxeble Valu€ of Machinory, lmpmvemonb and Equipmsnt of Telephone, Tolegraph and Mgsssnger System Companles

b Texratserapsr$100



Delran Township School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(nte per $100 of assessed value)

Exhibit J-7

Total
Direct and

Overlapping Tax
Rate

$

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

Note

Municipal
Open

$$$$

Delan School District Direct Rate
General

Obligation
Debt Seruice

Overlappinq Rates

TotalDirect
Burlington

County

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

2018

1.573
1.659
1.730
1.954
2.042
2.113
2.209
2.294
2.353
2.383

0.103
0.108
0.114
0.127
0.134
0.133
0.155
0.1 50

0.157
0.158

2.791
2.905
2.980
3.300
3.386
3.450
3.607
3.668

3.723
3.783

Basic Rate

1.504
1.559
1.604
1.819
1.899
1.966
2.062
2.147

2.209
2.248

$ 0.070
0.100
0.126
0.135
0.143
0.147
0.147
0.147

0.144
0.1 35

Township of
Delran

0.637
0.669
0.683
0.744
0.756
0.756
0.765
0.764
0.761

0.772

Space
Fire

District

$ $0.458
0.449
0.433
0.452
0.431
0.425
0.455
0.437

0.429
0.447

0.020
0.020
0.020
0.023
0.023
0.023
0.023
0.023
0.023

0.023

ts
N
ts

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when added to other components of the
district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the
prebudget year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the
Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.



Delran Township School District
Principal Property Tax Payerc,
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Taxpaver

Berk & Berk Hunter's Glen
New Jersey American Water Co.
Whitesell Enterprises
Hartford Corners
Simon & Schuster
Tenby Ghase lnvestors, LLC
GPT Cinnaminson Owners
Target
Lowes
Millside Plaza

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

Taxable
Assessed

Value

$ 40,567,500
26,421,800
25,036,300
24,359,800
20,900,000
16,460,400
10,500,000
9,s98,900
9,096,200
7,729,400

$ 190.670.300

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

2.87o/o

1.87o/o

1.77o/o

1.73o/o

'1.48%
1.17o/o

4.74o/o

0.68%
0.64%
0.55%

13.51o/o

Taxpaver

Hunte/s Glen Apartments
Whitesell Enterprises
New Jersey American Water
McMillan lnc.
Tenby Chase lnvestors, LLC
Simon & Schuster
Liberly Property Dev. Corp
Delran Shopping Associates
Delran Holding Corporation
McKesson Corporation

Assessed
Value

$ 44,478,900
30,310,300
28,664,600
18,394,100
18,188,300
15,820,300
15,749,900
11,237,000
9,666,300
8,030,900

$ 200,540.600

Exhibit J-8

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

0.29o/o

O.19o/o

0.18o/o

0.'t20/o

O.12o/o

0.10o/o

0.1Oo/o

0.O7o/o

0.060/o

0.05%

1.29o/o

2018 2009

H
N
N



Delran Township School District
Propefi Tax Levies and Collections,
LastTen Fiscal Yeans

Exhibit J-9

Collected within the FiscalYear
of the LeW'FiscalYear

Ended June
30

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2o'15
2016
2017
2018

Taxes Levied for
the Calendar

Year
Percentage

Amount gllgly_

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

-

$ 24,465,038
24,602,038
26,000,114
27,061,508
27,540,678
28J70,728
29,666,560
30,910,794
32,137,856
33,132,758

$ 24,465,038
24,602,038
26,000,114
27,061,508
27,il0,678
28,770,728
29,666,560
30,910,794
32,137,856
33,132,758

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a Schooltaxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,

a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the

amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.

L23



Delran Township School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollarc in thousands, exrept percapib)

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds EDA Loans

Gertiflcates
of

Partlclpation
Pavable

$ 285,000 $

Percentage of
Personal

lncome'

't.280/0

4.25%
3.94o/o
'3.59%

3.53%
3.30%
3.03%
2.93o/o

c
c

Exhibit.l-10

Per.Caoita b

608
2,U1
1,9s6
1,872
1,803
1,743
1,675
1,666
1,A24

c

Capital
Leases

$ 1,080,728
787,700
286,501
10d,872
79,189

418,281
458,875
620,194

4,934,594
4,418,425

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activlties

Gapital Leases Total District

$ 10,172,306
34,572,862
33,134,938
31,704,155
30,376,703
29,361,281
28p71,875
27,725,194
30,319,594
28,208,425

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
20'17
2018

$ 8,435,000
33,483,000
32,618,000
31,443,000
30,218,000
28,943,000
27,613,000
27,105,000
25,385,000
23,790,000

$ 371,578
302,',t62
230,437
156,283
79,514

$

ts
N
A

Note: Details regading the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on PerCapita lncome for Burlington Gounty

b Based on School District Population as of July 1.

c Not available



Delran Township School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Exhibit J-l1

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value'of
Property Per Capita b

2009
2010
2011
20'12
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 8,435,000
33,483,000
32,6'18,000
31,443,000
30,218,000
28,943,000
27,613,000
27,105,000
25,385,000
23,790,000

$ $ 8,435,000
33,483,000
32,618,000
31,443,000
30,218,000
28,943,000
27,613,000
27,105,000
25,385,000
23,790,000

O.54o/o

2.14o/o

2.08%
2.23o/o

2.15%
2.O60/o

1.97o/o

'|'.93o/o

1.8oo/o

1.69%

504
1,977
1,925
1,857
1,793
1,718
1,648
1,629
1,527

c

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a See Exhibit J€ for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.
c lnformation not available.
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Delran Township School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of December 31,2017

Governmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes:

Township of Delran,
Burlington County General Obligation Debt

Exhibit J-12

Debt
Outstandino

$ 16,809,616
297,399,680

Estimated
Percentage

Aoolicable'

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

100.000% $
3.180%

H
N
Or

9,457,310

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Delran Township School District Direct Debt

Total dircct and overlapping debt $ 33.482.310

Sources: Assessed value data used to estlmate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation.

Note:
Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and
businesses of Delran. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the
entire debt burden bome by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with properly taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another govemmental unit's taxable value that is within the
districts boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.

9,457,310

24.O25.000



Delran Townshlp School Dbtdct
Legal ltebt Margin lnformation,

(doilas in thousands)

Oebt limit

Total n€t debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit

Legal Debt Ma€ln Galculatlon for Fiscal Year 2018

Exhiblt J-l3

Equalized valuation basis
2015 $ 1,493,223,4e2
2016 1,470,364,343

Average equalized valuation of ta,(able property

Oebt limit (4% of average equaliz€d valuation)
Net bonded school debt
Legal debt margin

2017
TAI

tA/31

2015 2016

$ 62,349,7s3 $ 61,098,160

27,613,000 27,105,000

_$_91t99J99_ _q_99,991Jq9_

44.29% 44.36Vo

1,565,309,7'1 1

$ 4,528,897,535

$ 1,s09,632,512

60,385,300 a
23,790,000

$ 36,595.300

tBl
Iq

TB4I

H
N{

2009 2010 2011 2012 2014

$72,324,384 $ 73,785,280 $72,546,567 $ 70,327,689 $ 67,043,440 $ 64,058,599

34,293,000 33,483,000 32,618,000 31,1143,000 30,218,000 28,943,000

_s 38.031.384_ _s 40 302399_ _9_19_328 s6?_ _q_eg_q!3_egg_ _$ 36 82s 4zg_ _g_!!I!_igg_

47.42% 4s.38% 44.710h 44.71Vo 45.07% 45.18%

$ 59,979,326

25 345 000

$ 34:594,326

42.32%

2018

$ 60,385,300

23,790,000

_$ rq,g99E99_

39.40%

2017

Source: Equalized valuation base3 wete obtained ftom the Annual Report of th€ State of New Jersey,
Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation

a Limit set by NJSA 18A:24-19 for a K through 12 district other % limits would be applicable for other distric{s



Delran Township School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-14

Population

Personal lncome
Per Capita
Personal

lncome"
Unemployment

Rate dbYear

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

16,728
16,937
16,943
16,936
't6,852
16,846
16,758
16,644
16,623

e

47,569
47,985
49,697
50,739
51,136
52,843
55,351
56,812

7.1o/o

7.5o/o

73%
7.2%
8.2o/o

5.4o/o

4.1o/o

3.9o/o

3.60/0

$ 795,734,232
812,721,945
842,016,271
859,315,704
861,743,872
890,193,178
927,572,058
945,578,928

e
e

$

e
e e

Source:
" Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.
b Personal income for Delran Township.

" Per Capita for Burlington County.d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.

' Not available.
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Delran Townlhlp School Dbtrtct
Full.tlme Equlvalont Dbtr{ct Employee. by Functonrprogram,
LlstTon Year!

FunctlonrPrcoram

lnstrudion
Regular
spedal educaton
Other spedal educaton

Support Service3:
student & lnstucdon rolated s€MoEs
School adminiffativ€ seruiceg
General and busin€$ administraliv€ sorviceg
Plant operation3 and maintenance
Pupil tramportation
Eusine$ and other 3upport seruiceg

Totel

Source: Distrld Personnel Recordg

ExhlbitJ-i6

2009 2010 2011 2n12 )^1a q^.a 
____.^..

211
41
't0

--- 
3r ---------ar .T6- 

-=5r ---=g- -=-r ----Ei-::::=e_- -----.-r 
-4-d-

222
43
I

81
20
4

11

1

I

214
43
10

7S
20
4

12
1

I

76
m
4

'12
I
8

208
40
10

80
29
4

12
1

I

205g
13

80
17
4

12
1

I

196
31
13

76
17
1

12
1

I

196
31
12

74
17
4

12
1

I

194
26
12

75
17
4

12
1

I

2U
27
22

48
17
4

13
1
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22

47
17
2

12
1
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Dalran Towmhlp School Dlstdct
Openting Statistlcs,
La3t Ten YeaE

Fbcal
Year Enrollment

Exhlblt J-l7

Puoll/Teacher Rrtio

Opentlng
Eroendltrrm. I

47,174,159
48,374,352
49,633,912

CostPer Pcrcentage
Puoll Ghanoe

Teachlng

StafiD ELmentarv

Averige
Dally AveitgeDally %Ch.ngeln Student

SenlorHigh Enmllment Aliendanco Avengebaily Attendance:lnt€rmedlate Mlddlo school (ADEI c (ADAI " Enroilment- percentage

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
?o17
2018

2;939
2,9U
2,955
2,938
2,887
2,950
2,980
3,018
2,986
2,87

2,891
2,935
2,914
2,893
2,838
2,956
2,579
3,020
2,982
2,948

2,756
2,848
2,831
2,412
2.7il
2,826
2,UO
2,888
2,U1
2,811

1.12%
1.52%
4:t2%
4:tzVo
-1.90%
4.16%
0.78%
1.38%
-1.26%
-1.21%

95.33%
97.04%
97.15%
97.20%
97.U%
95.60%
95.3:i%
95.tri96
95.27%
95.42%

$ 38;542.003
40,470,619
39,249,230
39,450826
rt2,658,090
rt4,209,351

45,940,230

$ 13,114
13.563
13,282
13,428

. 14,776
14,988
15,416
15,631
16,200
16,900

1.67%
3.42%

-2.07%
1.10%

.l0.04%

1.42%
2.87%
1.39%
3.621%

432yo

249
258
231
239
2&
252
28
282
267
271

1:.l6
l:16
1:16
1:16
1:16
1:16
1:16
1:16
1:16
1:16

1:13
1:.l1
1:ll
1:11
1:1.|

1:11

1i11
1:ll
1:11

1i11

1i12
1112

1:11
1:11
1:11
l:1,|
1:11

1111

1:11
1:1 1

1:14
1214

1114

1i14
1i14
1:14
1i14
1i14
1:14
1:14

H
uj
o

Sources: Oistrlct rccods

NoG: Enrollment based on annual Oc{obsr district count

a Operating ereenditures equal total erg€nditJres less debt servic€ and capital ouuay.b Teaching shfiindud€ onlytull-llme equlvalenls ofcerlifcatad stafi,
c Averags dailyenrcllmentand average dailyattendance are obtainsd from the School Regist€r Summary (SRS).



Delran Torvnthlp School Dlltrlct
School Bulldlng lntonnafl on
Last Nlne Fl.cal yelir

Dbtrict Buildlno
El€mentaN
Delran High Schoot (1975)

Square Feet
Capaq'ty (students)
Enmllment

Delran Middle Sdtoot (1960)
Square Feet
Capacity (studentrB)

EnrollmEnt

Delran lntermedlate Schoot (1996)
Squaro Feet
Capaclty (studgnts)
Enrollmont

Millbddge Elementary Sctroot (1S20)
Square Foet
Capaclty (students)
Enrollment

Number of Scfioots at June 30, 20.18
Elementary = 2
Middle School = 1

High Scfiool = I

Exhlblt J-lE

2009 20'lo 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2or8 _ 2017 2018

147,355
1,060

807

147,355
1,060

900

147,355
1,0€o

s01

715
668

745
663

87,800
750
670

87,800
750
852

147,355
I,060
8n

87,800
750
661

74,074
945
713

87,800
750
872

158,436
1,060

819

100;851
750
6S1

158d?6
1,060
u2

100,851

7ffi
690

158,€8
1,000

851

158,4{!6
1,060

884

158,4{t0
1,080

890

158,436
1,060

879

750
7?4

7s0
714

750
6Sl

68,000 6it,000 64,000 63,000

100,851

63,000

100,851

750
723

68,000
745
660

85,000
945
753

100,851

63,000

100,851

€r3,0007N
635

745
695

745
889

85,000
94{t
741

85,00071,O74
945
686

74,074
945
686

63,000
745
655

74,074
945
728

945
735

63,000
76
694

85,000
945
634

745
682

945
651

85,000

745
7U

85,000
945
674

H(,
H

Source: Distdcl Facililles Office
Noto: Year of original construdion is shown in parenlheses. lncreases in squars footage and capaq'V a,e the r€sult of

addilions. Enrollment ls based on the annual Ociober dlstricl couni.



Delran Townshlp School Obtrlct
Schedule of Requlrd Malntenance
LrstTen Y6!r!

Exhlblt J-lg

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES. REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILI1IES

1 1-0OG201-roo(

' Scilrool Fedlitier

Dglran School Dlstrict
Millbrldge School

lntermediato Scfiool

Mlddle School

High School

Total School Fadlities

' School facilities as dofined under EFCFA
(N.J.A.C. 6A2S1.2 and N.JAC. 6A26Ai.3)

P.led# 2M 2o1o 2011 2012. 
_ 

att zor4 2o1s 20i6 2017 2o1B Totar

N/A $ 194,640 $ 229,153 S 146,740 ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;
N/A 165,t144 194,780 124,729 118,483 191,395 217,330 172,902 153,591 162,601 164,449 1,665,704

N/A 23{!.569 274,s84 176,088 1fi,no 27o2M 306,818 z/K,098 216,s34 22g,sil z3z,t63 2,g51,s82

N/A 379'549 446,850 286,142 271,a$ /fir9,081 498,580 396,658 352,3s6 3t3,o2o 37t2u 3,g21,g21

ffiFt Tffi76f ffire- T-65b-ffi- TIEE.56.- -S-Tffi.Aid'- Tro-imtt T--ro-tr6- -r-m'ae.- T-;an ==rom

H(,
N



Delran Township School District
lnsurance Schedule
June 30, 2018

School Package Policy - Utica National lnsurance Company
Commercial Package:

Building and Contents
School Board Legal Liabili$
Commercial Crime/ Blanket Employee Dishonesty
Umbrella Declarations

Excess Umbrella - Toras National lnsurance Company

Worker's Compensation - New Jersey School Board

Student Accident lnsurance - US Fire lnsurance Company

Student Accident Base - Arch lnsurance Company

Surety Bond Coverage's - RLI lnsurance Co
Treasurer
School Business Administrator

Source: District records

Coverage

Exhibit J-20

Deductible

$ 107,219,663
1,000,000

200,000
15,000,000

30,000,000

2,000,000

5,000,000

25,000

275,000
300,000

1,000
10,000

10,000

25000

$

t_33



Single Audit Section



K-2
INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certilied Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6)983-2U4
Far (E56) 983-6674
E Mail: rinvcrso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institutc of C?As
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND REPOR'T
oN TNTERNAL CONTROL OVERCOMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE

UNIF'ORM GUIDAIICE AI\D STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR I5-O8.OMB

II\DEPEI\DENT AT'DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Delmn Township School District
County of Burlington
Delran Township, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Delran Township School Distibt's (School District), in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey

compliance with the tlpes of compliance requirements described n the OMB Compliance Supplement, and the New

Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School District's

majoi federal and state ptogru.nr for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The School District's major federal and state

ptogra*r are identified-in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and

Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its

federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to elpress an opinion on compliance for each of the School Disfiict's major federal and {ate
programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requiremenls referred to above. I conducted my audit of
io-ptiance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted,in the United States of America; the standards

applicable to fmancial audits contained tn Gwernment Auditing Standardso issued by the Comptroller General of the

fioitra States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, DepatOnent of Education, State of New

Jersey, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federaf Regulations Part2OO, Uniform Adm_inistr{ive Requirements, Cost Principles, and

Audii Requirements for Federal Awards (Unifonn Guidance); and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit

Policyfu Recipienis of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, the Uniform Guidance and State of
New Jirsey Circular I5-08-OMB require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wheltrer

noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect

on a maJor federal oJ stateprogram occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School

Districtis compliance with thoie requirements and perfonning such other procedures as I considered necessary in the

circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state

program. However, my audit does not provide aLegaldetermination ofthe School Disfrict's compliance.

135



K-2
Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Prograrn

In my opinion, the Delran Township School Disfiict, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effecJ

on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Delran Tovrnship School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal confiol over compliance with the typeq of compliance requirements

referred to above. In planning and performing my audit of compliance, I considered the School District's intemal control

over compliance with the t5pes of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal or state

program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and to test and report on intenral control over compliance

in accordance witl the Uniform Guidance and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion

on the effectiveness of the Delran Township School District's internal control over compliance.

A deJiciency in internal control over compliance exists when the desrgr or operation of a control over compliance does

not illow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigred functions, to prevent, or detect

and correc! noncompliance with a tlpe of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis' A
material wealcness in internal control wer compliance is adeficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control

over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a q/'pe of compliance

requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis' 
_ 
A signilicant

deJiciency in internal controtl over iompliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over

compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material

*eakttesr in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the fint paragraph of this

section and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be material

weaknesses or significanideficiencies. I did not identifr any deficiencies in intemal contol over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal

contrbl over complianie and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniforrn Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

INWRSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

hfil-
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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DELRAN SCHOOLDISTRST
sch.duh ot ErDandltuEs ot 8td. Flmnchl A$bt neiortt Fbqly{?.ndcd Jun. !0, 201!

Erilbit K4
Schdub B

' pEonm

-Gmntorsbb 
'ffid" GEnr ffi fiffii c*h Bud'ob,y ##1;L ffiPrclec-tNumb'r A'lnount perloc i;ffL il*tr" c*tdi* 'dn;fi" Adr*frr.nr ne;;no #nan * Brran* ncerraue Rmuc o'nbrat

Stab Gmnbr / Pr€nm l|ile

3i.tc DcDrrtmdt of EdGrtbn
Gemcl Fund:

Equ.llzaiion Aid
Equallzaton Aid
TEnsporblion Ald
Trsmporb{on Ald
Spodal Edrc!0on Clt€gorlel Ald
Spodal €ducsdon Cetagori€l Atl
S@nVAid
S€curlty Aid
Undor Adoqurc, AE
Undsr Ad€quaryAftt
PARCC RsadinsAld
PARCC Readtn6Aid
Por Pupll ctq,th Ald
Prr PupilGrw{r Atd
Prct€a{onal Lomhg Communlv Ats
Prcfesional Laamhg Communlty Ald
H6t Dbt'lct Suppon ,{d
Homd6 Ald
Ertaordlnary Ald
Exlnodlnrry Alt

Atd
On goh.ltTPAF - Pildm
On Behrlf IPAF - Poot R.[Fmst M€dic.l

Soecial Rsnue Fund
N.J. Nonpubllc Ald:

Tsrtbook Ald
T*tbook AH
Nun{ng AH
Tffhnology lnlta0lro
T€chnology lndafv!
S.o",VAH
S€ilrlty r{d
Audllary sordffi:

Compcnrototy Edu€tim
Comp6nlrbry Education
EnOlish s! a So@nd Llmuaoe
Engtish a! a So@nd Lrnouaor

HandlEppad Servl6:
Erdnlnaton & ClasdflEton
Examtnahn A Ctdlll€don
Corroctiw Spech
Corrcc,U6 Sp.€dl
Suppl.mlnbl ln!&ucdon
Supplonertal ln!fiftdon

Tohl SpodalRffiue Fund

I E,0s6
2.5€3,75€
1,6s5,E7C

3,138
1,311,121

G5.340

l8{95{0,1-5120{t8
t 7.195.{t3,1-5,l 2{107E
lt t95-03'l-5120{14
l7-195{346120-ot,t
18.195{3,1-512G089
l7-495-03i1€120.089
lE 19t034-512t108i.
17.{9t004612G084
18.495{3,t.512G006
l7-195{3,t612G096
1t{9!03+512G008
17-{95{3il-512,"008
t8-a95.0345120.{)97
17{95-034-512G097
l&.19tu3,1-512G101
17.1s543i0-512G101
l&105{34-512G102
17.r9t03+5120405
1E{95.03+5120.044
17"105434-5120{1il

rE{x,t03190
,t7{4103190

18.a95{0it4094-002
lE t95-03,t-509it-00t

18-100{3+5120{6,a
1?-100{346,t20.{l0,r
't8-100{6,t-512G070
1E-i00{3{-5120-373
17.r00.03,1-5t2G373
1&100.03it6120-509
l7-100.034€12G50E

10451,665
9,5t4,107

7t1t17 -6EU1E $
7nfi6-AnU1t
7An7 -8t$l16
tAAn-3tnn7
?fin? -6t30A8
7nh6-eau17
7t1'17 -8t3U18
7t1na-6fial1.7
7t1117 -eRU18
7nn6-6t3U1'
7nh7 -660ng
7nn6-6€,U17
7t1t17 -ABU1E
Tnna-6t&n7
7t1n1 -6BU1E
7l',16-6/|3W17
lnfi7 -at3/Jna
7nn6-6mA7
7nn7 -anaflE

s 9,465,796
E68,198
14,3E6
r2,50r

1,573Jm
160,000
79,837

6,151
12;t75

1,30,1

2C,&.
2,713

26,862
2,712

27368
2,8X

615
20,615

$ 00,451,e0s) I
(13Ir.,41)

(1t36,961)

(88,1sa

(14.105)

e9,660)

(29,680)

(30,550)

(679)

(29,6e4

(r63&)

s s
(8&r,r98)

(r2,sgt)

(100,809)

(8,r51)

(r,30,r)

e,713)

e1$,
(2,E25)

@,615)

(379,498)

(1r,096)

(s85,669)

(12,8s1)

(l'3,S1;

(6,3r5)

(1,330)

e,?8,

e,?sE)

(r,ssr)

(1aie4

$ s1*24
1*211

1,736,961
I,736,961

88,152
88,152
lil l05
1,t,105
29,€60
20,660
29,6q)
29,6@
30,550
30,550

079
20,6't5

129,692
379,,496

16,2,('
10,000

H(,
@

OnSahalfTPAF-PorutonlTot i8"t95{Oit-5001.00i[
Relmbu6€dTPAFS@i!t geddiyContdhtoru rf.a95.{84-5091_OB
R6lmbuEed TPAF Sodat S@ily CmHhfim 17495,0346094408

TGI GsnenlFund

74110-6a'U17
7t1t17 -613U18
7nn7 -6E,U16
7nn7 -6EU1E
7nA7 -6mt1E
7hn6-6mt'?

1nfia-EB0A7
Tnht -aaon'

(81)

(r6340)
2,563,756
1,6tt5,E76

3,t38
t,3ta,ooo
l,3lBsg

8,716
29,396
.t5,E8l
1 7,390
13,260
35,475
25,600

5E48s
7E,830
17,1U
25,5?E

38,595.
52,t71

Tnnt
7An6
7t1t17
7tfi1
7nA6
7nn7
7flAA

tB0/1E
cE,ot17
6/3UiE
6EUlE
6t30117
6nxytt
680/1?

379,/t96

35,'175

6,68,1

829

2,409

9,302

'fi,925
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K-5
Delran Township School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

I. GEIYERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the Delran Township School District ("School District"). The School District is defined in Note I to the
School Distict's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies,
as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included on the
schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASISOFACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the excepion of programs recorded in the food service fund which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accountlng are described in Note I to the School DistricfJbasic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit ReEtirements for Federal
Awards, and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Poliqfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid T\ercfore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation o4 the basic financial statements. The school district has elected not to use the l0-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINAI{CIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules @SI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The ge'neral fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or mone June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
I8A:22-44.2.

The net adjusfinent to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($103,578) in the general firnd
and $-0- in the special nevenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation
ofthe budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.

Fund Federal State Total

General
Special Revenue
Debt Service
Food Service

7l,6ll $
1,046,826

$ 18,237,020
l,23g,glg

359,751
550,334

$ 18,165,409
191,992
359,751
12Agt537,837

$ 1,656,274 $ 18,729,649 $ 20,395,923Total
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K-5
Delran Township School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018
(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AIID STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Disftibution Program represent current year value received and current
year distribution, respectively. TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the
School Distict for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed
by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2018.

6. MAJORPROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.
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Financial S$bmenb

Type of audito/s report issued:

lnternal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weaknesses identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statemenb noted?

Egleral Auards-

lntemal Gontrol over major programs:

1) Materialweakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of audito/s report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with 2 GFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform
Adminishative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requiremenb for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)?

ldentification of major programs:

GFDA Numberlsl

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O{8

Section I -€ummary of Auditor's Results

Unmodified

yes

u.127 H173A150114

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and $pe B programs:

Auditee qualified as low+isk audibe?

no

yes X none reported

yes no

no

none reported

Name of Federal Prconm or Clusbr

|DEAPartB-Basic

IDEA Preschool

$750,000

X

xyes

yes

Unmodified

noxyes

u.o27

FAIN Number{s}

HO27At701W

x

L42

yes no



State Awads Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk audibe?

lntemal Confol over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Spnificant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness?

Type of auditot's rcport on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordancewith NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08 as applicable?

ldentification of major programs:

State GranUProiect Numbeds)

1849$.034-5120-078

18495-034-5120-089

1&49$.03+5120-084

18*49$.034-5'12G096

1849m34-5120-097

18-49$.034-5120-098

18.49+'034-5120-101

18-49m34-5120-102

18495-034-5094-003

K6

$750,000

yes x no

yes X none reported

Unmodifled

Name of State Prcqram
Stab Aid Public Cluster:

Eoualization Aid

Soecial Education Aid

SecuritvAid

Under Adeouaan Aid

Per Puoil Growth Aid

PARCC Readiness

Professional Learning Community Aid

Host District Suooort Aid

Reimbursed TPAF Social Contributions

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SGHEDULE OF FTND|NGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS (CONTD)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 1 - Summary of Auditor's Results (Confd)

noyesX

noxyes
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K-7
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FTNDTNGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 2 -- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordancewithGovernnent Auditing Standards and with
audit requirements as prescribed Uy the Omce of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of New Jersey.

Finding #2018-001

Criteria or specific requirement:
The District is responsible for the reconciliation of its payroll agency account. Part ofthe reconciliation
process is the preparation of an analysis of the balance detailing the amount of the withholdings payable to
the various payroll agencies.

Condition:
The district did not maintain a payroll agency analysis as part of its payroll agency account reconciliation
process. This resulted in an accumulation of funds in this account that did not agree with liabilities
subsequently paid to payroll agencies resulting in unidentified funds in the payroll agency account.

Context:
As part of the payroll audit procedures, amounts remitted to payroll agencies subsequent to June 30, 2018
for the fiscal year were reviewed and it was determined that excess frurds existed in the account.

Effect:
The District deposited funds in the account which exceeded the amount needed to pay payroll agencies as

ofJune 30, 2018.

Cause:
The District did not maintain a monthly analysis and the accumulation of differences over the year
contributed to the unidentified balances.

Recommendation:
That the District's payroll agency cash reconciliation process includes an analysis oftle balance.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:
The responsible officials agree with the finding and will address the matter as part of their corective action
plan.
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K-7
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCIIEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 2 -- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings (Continued)

Finding #201V002

Criteria or specific requirementz
A School Food Services Fund is required to maintain a nonprofit status. The nonprofit status of the School
Food Service is deterrnined by evaluating net cash resources. Net cash resources may not exceed three
months average expenditures.

Condition:
Net cash resources exceeded tfuee months average expenditures.

Context:
Net cash resources exceeded three months average expenditures by $182,570.

Effect:
In violation of nonprofit regulations.

Cause:
Operating expenditures decreased in the current year.

Recommendation:
That every effort be made to reduce the net cash resources of the food service fund below tfuee months
average expenditures.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:
The responsible officials agree with the finding and will address the matter as part of their corrective action
plan.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCIIEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings (Continued)

Finding #2018-003

Criteria or specilic requirement:
N.J.A.C. 6A:23-16.12 requires all student activities cash reconciliations be prepared timely and accurately.

Condition:
Cash reconciliations for the Intermediate School Activity Fund and Middle School Athletic Fund were not
prepared timely or accurately

Context:
The audit testing revealed that cash reconciliations for the Intermediate School Activity Fund and Middle
School Athletic Fund were not prepared timely or accurately tbroughout the year,

Effect:
The District did not comply with N.J.A.C.6A:23-16.12.

Cause:
Unforeseen computer and personnel problems.

Recommendation:
All student activity fund cash reconciliations be prepared accurately and in atimely manner.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:
The responsible officials agree with the furding and will address the matter as part of their corrective action
plan.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDTNGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Section 3 -- Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material wealanesses and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code ol
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Aadit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniforrr Guidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and federal and state

awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Governnent Auditing Standards,Title2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirementsfor Federal Awards (Jniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FII\DINGS

Finding #2017-001

Condition:

The district did not consistently remit federal and state payroll taxes in an accurate and timely manner resulting in
penalties and interest charges from taxing authorities.

Current Status:

This condition has been corrected.

Findine #2017-002

Condition:

Receipts for Intermediate School Activity Fund and Middle School Athletic Fund did not appeax to deposited
promptly.

Current Status:

This condition has been corected.

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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